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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Globe Capital Market Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Globe Capital Market Limited (*the Company™),
which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, and the Standalone Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companics Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2019, and profit and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Stundalone Financial Statements Section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditors® report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with cur audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Company’s Annual Report, if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.




Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implcmentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalonc financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors” report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considercd material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of uscrs taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial contrels with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies vsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimaies
and related disclosures made by management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s usc of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to cvents or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the related
— disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone tfinancial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a marmer that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
- that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
= requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may rcasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Scction 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

{A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; and

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in *Annexure B”,




(13) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

iil.

1v.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2019 on its
financial position in its standalone financial statcments - Refer Note 34 to the standalone
financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-tcrm contracts including derivative contracts for which
therc were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

The disclosures in the standalone financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings
in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have
not been made in these financial statcments since they do not pertain to the financial year ended
31 March 2019,

{C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors” Report under Section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under
Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

For BSR & Co. LLP For P. C, Bindal & Co. -
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regi rafi ).: 101248W/ W-100022 Flrmﬁgﬁam}uuu}%{ﬁﬂﬂr}f%
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report
{Referred to in our report of even date)

iii.

v,

vi.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

The Company has maintained proper rccords showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verilication of its fixed assets by
which all fixed asscts are verified annually. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the naturc of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and from our cxamination of
books of account and other documents, the titlc deeds of immovable properties owned by
the Company are held in the name of the Company.

As informed to us, the inventory, which is in the nature of securitics, has been physically
verified by the management during the year, either by actual inspection or on the basis of
statement received from depository participants in respect of shares held as inventory. In
our opinicn, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies
have been noticed on physical verification of such inventories.

During the year, the Company had granted an unsecured loan, repayable on demand, to
one of its subsidiarics covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and cxamination of books of
account, the terms and conditions of the unsccured loan given by the Company are,
prima facie, not prejudiciaf to the interests of the Company.

As mentioned above, the loan granted by the Company to its subsidiary is repayable on
demand. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(iii) (b) of the Order with respect to
principal rcpayments are not applicable to the Company. Further, there have been no
defaults in the interest payments.

Further, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured Lo other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act except for as mentioned
above. Further, there no limited liability partnerships or firms which are covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantces and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 185 and 186 of the Act, to the extent applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public as mentioned in the dircetives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions ol Scction 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

The Central Government has nol prescribed the maintenance of cost records undcr sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the services rendered by the Company.
Hence, the provisions of paragraph 3{vi) of the Ordcr is not applicable.
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Vil.

viii.

Xi.

Xil.

xiii,

Xiv,

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given te us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the beoks of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Service tax, Goods and Secrvice tax and other material
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of Value added-tax, Sales-tax, Cess, Duty of excise and Duty of customs,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respeet of Income-tax, Provident Fund, Service tax, Good and Service tax and
other material statutory ducs were in arrecars as at 31 March 2019 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues on account
of Income-tax, Goods and service tax, Provident Fund and Service tax which have not
been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of dispute as at
31 March 2019,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defavlted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any banks and
financial institutions. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings
from the Government and did not have any dues to debenture holders during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and our examination of the
records of the Company, the term loans obtained by the Company during the year have
been applied for the purposes for which they were raised. Further, the Company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments).

According to the information and explanations given te us, no fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its ofticers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
year.

According to the information and cxplanations given to us, the managerial remuneration
has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Hence, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the rccords of the Company, there arc no transactions with the related
parties which are not in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements, as rcquired, by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an cxamination of the
records maintained by the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of sharcs or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the ycar under audit. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xiv) ol the Order is not applicable.




XV. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

XV According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regisgration No.: 101248W/ W-100022

Jiten Chopra
FPariner

Membership No.: 092894

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 April 2019

For P. C. Bindal & Co. e 4l
Chartered Accountants
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Anncxure B to the Independent Auditors’ report on the standalone financial statements of Globe
Capital Market Eimited for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial
statements under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Globe Capital
Market Company Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Tn our epinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statcments and such internal linancial controls were operating ellectively as at 31 March 2019,
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and
deteetion of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of rcliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “the Act™).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require Lhat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
established and maintained and whether such controls operated effcctively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating elfectivencss. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal conirol based on the assesscd risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
ol the standalone [inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinien on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to linancial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with refercnce to financial statements include those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratcly and fairly reflect the
{ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and dircctors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Becausc of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedurss may deteriorate.

ForBSR& Co. LLP For P. C. Bindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Adccountants.

Firm Registration No.: 101248W/ W-100022 Firm Regisfration No.-003824N
o N i |

Jiten Chopra K. C. Gu lpt .__._(\ awe lJ

Partner Partner Ny }/’

Membership No.: 092894 Membership No. 188638

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi

Date: 29 April 2019 Date: 29 April 2019




Globe Capital Market Limited
Siandalone Balance Sheel as at 31 March 2019
{All prounts are in Tndian rupees in Lukhs, unless other wise stated}

Asal Asat As at
MNoig 31 Miarch 2019 31 Mareh 2018 1 April 20017
Assets
1 Firpncial assets
(&) Cash and ¢ash equivalems 3 333917 £,084 08 4,280.54
(ls} Bank Baslance other than cash equivalents above 4 20,741.04 70,396.36 54 4BT 49
{¢) Derivative finencial instruments 3 66240 253.9] 1,19588
{d) Securitics for trade L4 36,286,385 19,748.38 2355763
(e) Receivables
(1) Trade receivables 7 31,122.85 31,552.81 15,534 87
(i} Mher receivables 7 573 137567 331
{f} Loans 8 2433707 1027417 9,i73.36
(@) Inveshments 9 14,943 21 14,240.15 17,935.76
{b} Other financial assets 10 32,647.48 21,159.97 46,275.19
234,105,80 183,488 10 172,454 03
Mon-financinl assets
{2) Current tax aysels (nat) 19 560,07 36793 45420
(b) Property, plant and equipment 1 365,14 31911 35010
() Other intangible assets 1 - - -
{d} Other non-financial assets 12 24000 21724 16273
114521 Qo 28 967083
Total assets 235i2'?l.l]l 184,392,538 173I42] R
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Finaneial lighilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 5 404.42 47726 1,169.37
{b) Trade payables 13
(D) totel outatanding dues of miere gnterprises and
small enterprises : : -
(i) total outstanding dues of eredilors pther than micro
enterprises and amall enterpeizes LY 334.28 230,89
(&) Dbt securities 14 994708 L4309 78 9,854 18
{d) Barrowings (ather than debt securities} 13 42,494 28 35,878.36 10,002 .92
(e} Other finanuial liabilities 16 103,231.17 56,061 11 56,610.32
156,246.62 11281099 97,957 66
Noa-financial Hahilities
{a) Contract liubilifies 17 102 65 16430 65 82
{1 Current lax liskililies {not) 19 48072 - 51832
{e) Provisions 18 534 24 49054 kXS]]
(d) Deferred rax Linbilities {net) 19 77569 2B1.65 39836
() Other non-financial liabilitics 20 35343 30504 41550
224673 1,181.53 1,736 3
Total Labilities 158,453 33 113.80252 099,693 97
Equity
{&) Equity share capital 214 2,625.00 2,62500 2,911.25
(b Other equity 21B 74,152 60 67.774 86 7215 54
Total equity 76,777 66 70,399 86 73,727.09
‘Fotal liebilities and equity __25.271.01 134,302.38 173,421 g_
Significant accounting policies and notes 1o the fnancial stalementy 2
The aceampanying notes Form an integral part of the standalone financial statements —

As per our repodt of even dots attached

For BRR & Co. LLP
Chartered Acgountants
Firn Reglstration MNyg..

For and on belioif of Haard of Diveciors af
Globe Capital Market Limited

Mo ,;/;p

Yashpal Mendiralta Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Aanaging Divecor Whote-time Director
DIN: 00004185 DIN; 0000355:

for P.C.Bindul & Co, {

JW-100022

g
Jiten ;kpra

Fartner
Membership No.: 092854

Eas
Diviraj Juiswal Amit Kumar Singhal
Crmpany Secretary Chtef Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram Place: Mew Delhi Place: New Delhi
Drate: 29 April 2019 Date: 22 April 20019 Date, 29 April 2019




Globe Capital Marlet Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019
{All ameonts are io Indian rupees in Lakhs, uoless atherwise stuted)

Nate For the year ended For the year endad
31 March 2079 31 March 2018
Revenue from Operations
(a) Interest ingome 22 15,753.84 14,339.75
(b) Dividend incotne 93795 3,560.39
{¢) Fec and commission income 23
-Prokerage incowne 10,258 94 1152827
Income from depository and portfolic management serveies 352.62 32533
(dy Income from trading in securities 2,868.69 1,903.63
{e) Met pain on fair value change 24 513.27 -
(1} Total revenue from operations 30,685.31 31,657.37
(I} Cther income 25 27.84 54,59
(I Total Tacome (I + 11) 30,773.18 31,7196
Expenses
{a} Finance costs 26 #,630.46 6,128.59
(b) Met loss on fair value change 24 34.58 190350
{c) Impairment on tinancial instruments 27 35645 235.08
() Bmploves benefit cxpenses 28 4,706.68 492391
() Depreciation, amortization and impaimient 11 a7.00 61.56
(fy Other expenses 29 7.752.44 7,578.52
({TV) Total expenses 21,547.61 20,833.16
(V) Profit before tax (1111} 9,215.54 10,874.30
{VI} Tax expense
{a) Current incomne-tax 237152 3,219.30
(b} Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 487.67 (94.85)
Total tax expenses 2,859.59 3,124.45
{VID) Profit after tax for the year (V-VI) 6,365,95 7,154.35
{VILI} Other comprehensive income
{a} Ktems (hat will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i} Remeasurement of net defined benefit Hability 1820 {62.54}
(il) Tncome tax relating ta items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {6.36) 2185
{b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss .
Other comprehensive ineeme f{loss) 1184 {40.49)
(IX) Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VILI) 6,377.79 7,713.66
(X} Earnings per share (par value Rs. 10 per share)
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 24,25 2302
Sigmficant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements 2

The sccompanying notes form an integral part of the staudalone financial statemcnts

Ag per our report of even date attached

For P.C.Bindal & Co. (
Chartored Aceountants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

\ \% AP M

Naw Dalhi } « | Yashpal Mendiratia Ashok Komar Agarwal

For BSIt & Ce. LLP
Charferad Accoumtants

Firm Registratipn 1 248 W/W-10002

Jiten Chopra

Partner Partner P y Mapaging Direcror Whale-time Director
tembership No.: 092894 Membership Mo / DIN: {Jtlﬂﬂfﬁi DINAQO00398
¢
N E A
Dhifaj Jaiswal Amit Kumar Singhal
Company Secretary Chief fingnuial Qfficer
Place: uragram Flage: New Delhi Place: New Delhi -

Date: 29 April 2019 /,(

Date: 29 Apnl 2019
= ;{. /\

Date: 29 April 2019
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Globe Capital Macket Limited
Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2019
(AllLamounts are in Indizn rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Significant accounting policies and notes to the linancial statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial slatements

As per our report of even date attached

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Ae
Firm: Registra

( Sh

Jiten Chopra

Partner
Membership No.: 092894

Place: Gurugram
Trate: 29 April 2019

For P.C.Bindal & Co.
Chartered Acw.'m:‘aw

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29 April 2019

Particulars No of shares Amount
(in Lakhs)
As at 1 April 2017 291.13 291125
Changes in equity share capital during the year {28.63) {286.25)
As ut 31 March 2018 262.50 2,625.00
Chanyges in equity share capital during the year - -
As at 31 March 2019 262.50 2,625.00
(h) Other equity
Reserves and surplus Ttem of OCT Total
Particulars Securities General Retained  |Capital Remeasurements of
premium reserve earnings  |redemption |net defined benefit
reserve plans
As at 01 April 2017 2,169.25 29,000.00 3921690 4203.00 9.68 T0,815.84
Profit for the vear - - 7.754.35 - - 7,754.35
Other comprehensive incomey (loss} - - - - {40.69} {40.69)
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 7,713.66
Addition during the year - - - 286,25 - 286.25
Utilized during the year (2,169.25) (8,871.63) . = = (11,040.88)
Transferred to general reserve . 2,500.00 (2,500,003 - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2018 - 23,628.37 44,471.25 6258 {31.01) 67,774.86
Profit for the year - - 6,365.95 - - 6,365,953
Other comprehensive income (loss) - - - - 11.84 11.84
Total camprehensive income - - - - - 6,377.79
Transferred to general reserve - 2,500.00 {2,500,00} - = =
Balance as at 31 March 2019 - 25,128.37 48,337.21 706,25 (19.17) 74,152.66
2

For and on hehalf of Board of Directors of
Globe Capital Market Limited

o

Yastipal Mendiratta

Managing Director
DIN: 00004185
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hlr j Jaiswal
Compunty Secrefary

Place: New Delhi

Date:

29 April 2019
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44‘(5!10[; Kumar Agarwal

Wholp-time Direcior
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Amit Kumar Singhal
Chief Finemciol Officer




Globe Capital Market Limited
Standalone statement of Cash Flews Cor the year ended 31 March 2019
{All ammounis are in Tadian ropees in T alihs, anless utherwise staied)

FParticulars

For the year ended
31 Maych 2019

For (he year ended
31 Murch 2018

Cash flows fram operating activities

Profit hefare lux

Adfuesimenis for

Interest ou loan of compound fmancial instwnent

Depreciation, mnortisation snd impainnent

Uyrealized inipainnent on Gnancial inseumenis (uade receivables)
Alnortised borowing costs (processing fee oo loar)

Loss/ {Gain} on disposal of property plant and cruipment
Provisions! lighilities mo fvuger required wiilten-back

Corporsie guaraniee commission {uet)

Unrealizad chanpes in fair value of investents mul secutities Tor hade at
fair value through proft or loss

FReafized changes in fair volue of investnuents aud secarities for nads
lucoune on uiwinding of discount un security deposits

linanee eosts

Tntarest on botrowings

[iscount on issue of debi securniliss

Processing fae vu ke loans

Change In operating axser amd Helilifies

{Increrse)’ decrease in other bank bulames (refer note 2 belew)
{Increass) decrease in derivative financial instouments (aascls)
{Increase)f decrease in wade receivables

{Increase) decrease in other receivables

{Increnase) decroass in securities for pads

{Increase} degrease i other {Inanciaf assets

(Incrense) decreass in otler bon-financial assots

Increasef (decrease) in devivative finangial instreneals (lahilities)
Tncrease’ (decrease) in rade payables

Increase/ (decrease) i provisions

loncreased decrense) in cantiagt Liabilitios

Increase’ (decrenss) in other pon-financial labilitiss

[Tneresuel {decrensel in other taancial liabiliges

Cash generated from pperatians
Tngoime taxes paid
Net eash inflow from sperating activities ()

Cash tlows from investing acrividies

Payments for property, plant and equipnicnt
Paymnents For purehase of investimenls

Loans to relaled parties {net)

Proceeds from sale of investiments

Proceeds from sale of property | plasl and equipment
Wet cash vutllow (yom investing activities (b}

Cash fows from finaucing avtivitie:

TGuyback of shaes

Proceeds from debt securities

Lepayment of delbt seewrities

Praceeds from borowings other than debi securities
Pracessing fee paid on bomowings

Repayment of harowings other than debr seciuides
Tntetest pahl

Net cash outflow fram Muzacing activitics {c)

MNet Inerease £ {decrense) in cosh and vagh equivalents {atlite}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yeu
Cash and ersh eqguivalenis at the eud of ibe year (refer note 3 helan}

9,225.54

(1,232.90)
67.00
356,45
150,74
{0.96)
(1.06)
(39.29)

{475.42)
(3.27)
(17.15)

328840
139917
17.50

(20,344.68)
(406 49)
47322
7,369,94
(16,573.05)
{11,470.36)
(22.76)
(72.84)
(183.55)
61,590
(1.65)
18.39
36,594.07

2,204.8%
(2,083.33)

6,121.58

{113.03)
(200,00
(12,850.60)
2548
006
(13,136.59)

G7.310.13
(68.200.00)
36,796.50

(i7.50)
(32,302.85)
(3,288.40)
(Z09.12)

(7.224.15)
112,325.36)
(19,549,51)

10,878.80

£1,100.80)
51,50
235.08
(58.44)
024
(299
(18.27)

2,374.80
(469.30)
(23.78)

2,489.99
066 47
242.50

{15,908.89)
03957
(16,652.72)
{7,372.36}
2.563.47
25 139.00
(54.51)
(692.11)
12638
90.09
38.48
(110.86)
9.990.56

13,672.36
{3,651.35)

10,021,01

(31.56)
(0.01)
3114.39
©75
3,083.57

(11,040.83)
$7,119.1%
(56,500.00)
26,334.00

(242.50)
£21,475.33)
{2,489.99)
(10,795.55)

220903
(15,134.35)
{12,325.36)



Noies

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared nnder the "ladireet Method" as set out in Indion  Aceowunting Standards 7 - Statement of cash flows.

2 Fixed deposits ang related interest income have been included in the operaling activities since these are directly attributable to the primary revenue
generating aperations of the Company. Interest expense on others and other borrowing cost (sxcluding discount on commercial paper) bas been

included in operating activitas,

3 Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalenis as per the statement of cash flows
Cash and ¢ash equivalents as per above comprise the following

Cash and cash equivalents
Bauk overdrafts

4 Refer note no 43 for change in liabilities arising from financing activities,

The accompanying notes are an int

aral past of the fi

Ag per qur report of even date attached

For BSR & Co, LLP
Chariered Aceonianis
Firm Registratiof Noy

Jiten Chop
Fartner
Membership No.: 0928594

Place: Qurugram
Date : 29 April 2019

For P.C.BIndal & Co. /~

Chartered Accountants |
Firm Repisirati
/R /

K‘./t.. Gu

Aartner

Membership No.Tib8638
Oy

Place: Wew Delhi
Date: 29 April 2019

3 333817 8,084.98
15 (22 888.68) {20.410.34)
(19,54%.51) {12,325,36}

TN

For and on behalf af Board of Direciors of
Globe Capital Marlet Limited

>
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<L i e rip
Yashpal Mendiraita Asholk Kumar Agarwal
Managing Direcior Whole-time Direcior

DIN: 00004185 DIN: DOODIY: KJ
s
mag i

-
Jaiswal Amit Kumar Singhal
Company Secrefary Chief Financial Officer

Plage; Wew Delhi
Duate: 29 April 2019




Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Globe Capital Market Limited (‘the Company) is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company is engaged in providing broking services, portfolic
management services, clearing services and undertaking trading activities,

The registered office of the Company is situated at 609, Ansal Bhawan, 16 KG Marg, New Delhi - 110001,
2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation and measurement

In accordance with the notification issues by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, with effect from 1 April 2018 the
Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Previous period numbers in the financial statements have been restated to Ind
AS. In accordance with ind AS 101 — First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has
presented a reconciliation of the financial statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP”)} to Ind AS of shareholders’ equity as at 31 March 2018 and
1 April 2017 being the transition date and of the total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2018.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements as
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

These financial statements are the Company’s first Ind AS standalone financial statements. The Company’s financial
statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also its functional currency and values are rounded to nearest
lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 are being authorised for issue in accordance
with a resolution of directors on 29 April 2019.

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that management make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the income
and expense for the reporting period. The actual results could differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

The Company makes certain judgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instruments, useful
life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and retirement benefit obligations. Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.




Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.3 Significant accounting policics

2.3.1 Property, plant and equipment

Measurement al recognition:

Property plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost comprises acquisition cost, borrowing cost if
capitalization criteria are met, and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic ‘benefit associated with these will flow with the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

Deprecigiion methods, estimated usefil lives and residual value

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straighl-line basis over the estimated useful life as
prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation
of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecognition

The catrying amount of an item of property, plant and eguipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of
property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognized,

2.3.2 Intangible assefs

Measurement af recognition:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recogniticn at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization.

Development expenditure on software is capitalized as part of the cost of the resulting intangible asset only if the
expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future
economic benefits are probable, and the Company intends to and has sufficient resources to complete development
and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise it is recognized in the profit or loss as incurred, Subsequent to initial
recognition, the asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization

‘The Company amortizes computer software using the straight line method over the period of 5 years, The
appropriateness of amortization is reviewed by management in each financial year,

2.3.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments) is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of goods and services tax (G8T) and

amacunt collected on behalf of third parties.

Specific policies for the Company’s different sources of income are expiained below

2.3, 3 | Brokerage fee income and fee from depository and portfolio management services

Brokerage fee: Brokerage income in relation to stock broking activity is recognized on a trade date basis,

o Income from depository services Income is recognized over the period of contract and as per the terms of
the agreement with the customers.

s Income from portfolio management service: Income is recognised as per the terms of the agreements with
the customers.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
Nates to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
{All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.3.3.2 Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established.

2.3.3.3 Trading income

Income from trading in securities, derivatives and arbitrage comprises profit/ loss on sale of securities for trade and
profit / loss on equity and derivatives instruments. Profit/ loss on sale of securities are determined based on the First-
in-First-Out (‘FIFO’) cost of the secutities sold and is accounted for on the trade date of transaction.

Profit / loss on equity and other derivatives transaction is accounted for as explained below:-

Eaquity Index and derivatives

(1) 'Initial Margin' represents initial margin paid, and 'margin deposils' , representing additional margin over and
above initial margin, for entering into contracts for equity index/stock futures, which are released on final settlement /
squaring-up of underlying contracts.

(2) Equity index/stock futures are marked to market on a daily basis. Debit or credit balance disclosed under Other
Financial Assets In the Mark to Market margin - 'Equity Index / Stock Future account represents the net amount paid
or received on the basis of movement in the prices of index / stock futures till the balance sheet date.

{3) As at the balance sheet date, profit/loss on open position in index/stock, commadity futures are accounted for as
follows:

(a) Credit/ debit balance in the ‘Mark-to-Market Margin—Equity Index/ Stock Futures Account’, being anticipated
profit/ loss, is adjusted in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b) On final settlement or squaring-up of contracts for equity index/ stock futures, the profit or loss is calculated as
the difference between settlement/ squaring-up price and contract price. Accordingly, debit or credit balance
pertaining to the settled/ squared-up contract in ‘Mark-to-Market Margin—Equity Index/ Stock Futures Account’ is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, When more than one contract in respect of the relevant series of
equity index futures contract to which the squared-up contract pertains is outstanding at the time of the squaring-up
of the contract, the contract price of the contract so squared-up is determined using FIFO method for calculating
profit/loss on squaring-up.

2.3.3.4 Income on financial assets subseguently measured at amortized cost, is recognized using Effective Interest
Rate methed (EIR).

2.3.3.5 Otler income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis, in accordance with the terms of the respective
contract.




Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statemeats for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indizn rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.3.4 Financial instruments

The Company recognizes alt the financial assets and lfabilitics at its fair value on initial recognition; [n the case of
financial assels not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of the financial asset are added to the fair value on initial recognition. The financial assets are accounted on a
trade date basis.

For subsequent measurement, financial assets are categorised into:

Amortised cost: The Company classifies the financial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and the assets are held under a business
model to collect contractual cash flows, The gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in fair value are not
recognised for financial assets classified in amortised cost measurement category.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVQCI): The Company classifies the financial assets as FVOCI

if the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
and the Company’s business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling financial assets.
In case of debt instruments measured at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income.
The impairment gains or losses, foreign exchange gains or losses and interest calculated using the effective interest
method are recognised in profit or loss, On de-recognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is re-classified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. In case of equity
instruments irrevocably designated at FVOCI, gains/ losses including relating to foreign exchange, are recognised
through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income remain permanently in equity and are not subscquently transferred to profit or loss on
derecognition,

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): The financial assets are classified as FVTPL if these do not meet the
eriteria for classifying at amortised cost or FVOCI, Further, in certain cases to eliminate or significantly reduce a
measurement or recognition inconsistency {accounting mismateh), the Company ircevocably designates certain
finanecial instruments at FVTPL at initial recognition. In case of financial assets measured at FVTPL, changes in fair
value are recognised in profit or loss.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of first-in-first-out (FIFO} basis.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordetly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, ot

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset ot a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset ot liability, assuming that market participants act in their economie best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a markel participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

It order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (e.g. as prices) or indirectly (e.g. derived from the prices).

Leve! 3: inputs for the current assets or liability that are not based on obscrvable market data (unobservable inputs).

Based on the Company’s business mode! for managing the investments, the Company has classified its investments
and securities for trade at FVTPL. Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries is carried at deemed cost (previous
GAAP carrying amount) as per Ind AS 27,
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Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwisc stated)

Financial liabilities are catried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other payables
the carrying amount approximates the fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of finaneial assets: In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss model
(ECL) for measurement and recognition of impairment loss, The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for
all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do not censtitute a financing transaction, At each reporting date,
the Company assesses whether the receivables have been impaired. The Company is exposed to credit risk when the
customer defaults on his contractual obligations. For the computation of ECL, the receivables are classified into three
stages based on the default and the aging of the cuistanding.

If the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent petiod, and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written back by reducing the loan impairment
allowance account accordingly. The write-back is recognised in the statement of protit and loss.

The Company recognises life time expected credit loss for teade receivables and has adopted the simplified method of
computation as per Ind AS 109. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime
ECL on its portfolic of trade receivables.The Company considers outstanding overdue for more than 90 days for
calculation of expected credit loss and incremental impairment loss based on management’s assessments.

2.3.5 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortized cost. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective iriterest method.

In respect of Commercial papers issued, the difference between the redemption value and acquisition value of
commercial paper is amortized over the tenure of the Instruments. The liability as at Balance Sheet date in respect of
such instruments is recognized at face valug net of unameortized discount.

2.3.6 Provisions

Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present cbligation (legal or constructive) as a resuit of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimafe can be made. Provigions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the obligation at
the Lalance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed at the balance shect
date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

2.3.7 Contingent liabilities and assefs

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events whete it is either not probabie
that an outflow of resources will be tequired to settle or a reliable estimale of the amount cannot be made, is termed
as a coutingent liability. The existence of a contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

2.3.3 Eniployce Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefils

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid within twelve months in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when the employees render the
services.

Employee entitlements to annual leaves are recognized when they accrue to the eligible employegs, An accrual is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of service rendered by the eligible employees up to the
Balance Sheet date. g




Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Defined Coniribution Plans

Contribution te Provident fund is a defined contribution plan, The Company is statutorily required to contribute a
specified portion of the basic salary of an employee to a provident fund as part of retirement benefits to its
employees. The contribution towards provident fund has been deposited with Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after & minimum period of five years of continuous
service. The gratuity liability as at year end is determined by an independent actuary appointed by the Company.
Actuarial valuation of gratuity liability is calculated based on certain assumptions regarding rate of interest, salary
growth, mostality and staff atitition as per the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Method. Re-measurement of defined
benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income, Gains or losses on the
curtailment or settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognized when the curtailment or settlement occurs.

2.3.9 Securities for trade

Inventories of securities are classified as financial assets in accordance with standard on Financial Instruments, hence
recognized and measured at fair value (FVTPL) with the corresponding debit/ credit in statement of profit and loss.

2.3,10 Impairment of non-financial Assets

The Company assesses at the reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 1f any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (“CGU") fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

2.3.11 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives financial Instrument such as forward contracts, future contracts are initially recognized at fair value on
the date a derivatives contract is entered into and subsequently re-measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in statement of profit and loss account.

2.3.12 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash
at bank, bank overdrafts and short term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.3.13 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest expense as per the effective interest rate (EIR) and other costs incurred by the
Company in connection with the borrowing of funds. Botrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
consiruction of those tangible fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial perjod of time to get ready for their
intended use are capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are
incurred.

The difference between the discounted amount mobilized aud redemption value of commercial papers is recognized
in the statement of profit and loss over the life of the instrument using the EIR.
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Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lalkhs, enless otherwise stated)

2.3.14 Operating leases

Lease arrangements where the risk and rewards incidental to ownership of an assets substantially vest with the lessor,
are recognized as operating lease,

Qperating lease payments are recognised on as straight line basis over the lease term in the statement of profit and
loss, unless the lease payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation.

2.3.15 Income taxes

The income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Company. Income tax expense is
recognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or OCI, in
which case the tax effect is recognized in equity or OCL lncome tax payable on profits is based on the applicable tax
laws in each tax jurisdiction and is recognised as an expense in the period in which profit arises.

Current Income fax

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using applicable tax rates
at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years.

Deferred fax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purpose and the amounts for tax purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized, for all deductible temporary differences, to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax is measured at the lax rawes
that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Defeired tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduced 10 the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognized as deferred tax asset, when it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which these losses can be set-off.

Additional taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends by the Company is recognized directly in equity at the
same time as the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

2.3.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential
equity shares outstanding during the year, For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Giohe Capital Maket Limited
Nates te the ial fi il gtul for the year ended 31 March 201%
(AN atnownts are in Indlon ropecs in Lolihs, uniess otherwise stated)

As ar As ut As ul
31 March 2019 31 ek 2018 1 Apeil 2007
Cash winl cush equivalents
Cash on hand 4.42 073 460
Balances with banks:
- inqurrent Accounts 130475 8,084 25 4,185 94
- in deposit accounts (with an eriginal maturity of less than 3 months) (.00 5 10004
3,339, 17 5,084,958 4, 200,54

Bank balanced other than ahove
Bunk dep (with ity 1 three to rwelve months) *
- placed under lien wilh banks 56,174.00 46,298 00 38,404 00
- pledged with the clearing earporations and stock exchanges and others as margin 33,935.99 2,2168.31 |3,596,49
- deposita in hand G105 $462.08 2.127.00

0,741 ?01396.36 54,4%7.4%

Fixed deposil with banks eam interest at fixed rate based on daily bank deposit rates
bunk deposita given ta excl by canati

Derivative Muanciul instruments Notiveal amonnt
Particulors

aa wt 31 March 2019

Currency derivatives

Fair value asscis

a5 ruargins , on their behalf amounting to Ra. 96,781.08 Lakhs (31 March 2018 67,133.28 Lakhs; 31 Murch 2017 5,179 11 Lukhs)

Maotianal amount

Fuir value liabifities

Futures 1,335.70 043 378,34 2.64
Cptions 1,105.63 134,97 1,333.63 11100
Subtotal (A) 244133 135,00 220157 113.65
Equity linked derivaiives

Futures 2084496 510,82 16,119 33 27971
Optians 2746 1566 3877 1104
Sulitotnl {B} 2087242 532.48 19,158.10 29077
Total devivatives (A-+B) 23,313.75 GH2AD 18,369.97 Al 2

Noiigual amowm
Particulars
re at 3 March 2018
Currency devivatives

Fuir value nssets

Nutiouad amaunl

Fair vaiue linbiliticy

Futures 2364 .38 38 14,625 14 40.22
Options 37840 3433 109.61 g1
Subjotal (C) 3,142.76 42:51 1493871 48,54
Equity bnked derivatives
Futures 11,259 88 17480 2023005 166,08
Opdions G068 3% 60 4% .90 G2 He
Subtotal {Ir) 11.320.50 213.40 20,344 95 428 92
Tatal derivatives (C+D) 14,463 34 15591 3532766 47126
Notional amount Fair value assets Nodionul nmount Fair value linbilitics

Particulors
at at 1 April 2017
Currency derivatives

Futuies 56,719.72 33136 D038 06 93 04

Oplions 105783 160,25 1,A40.0% 55243

Subtatal (E) 57,771.55 54165 11,374.94 674,19

Equity lnhed derivatives

Futures 41,080.57 643,56 3550772 450 87

CQptions 9317 1067 108,19 14.31

Subtotal (F) 41 17174 GS‘&.E l'r‘ilﬂﬁ.gl 405 1§

‘T'otul derivatives (E+F) 98,051.29 119548 50,394,590 1.16%.37

Nolg :

- The derivatives are used for the purpose of trading

- Refer note no 39 for inanagement of risk arising from desivatives

Seenvitiva for trade

{Meusured ut Fuir value dwgugh prafit or loss)

Equily shares 1543911 19,482,649 |E,977 .00

Debeniures 17824 E -

Bonds 54.55 & -

Government securities 14.95 1565 3630

FPreference shares - 23009 28027

Murual funds - - 4,264.06
36,286.45 19,748,535 23,557,031
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Globe Capital Market Liwited
Notes to the deloue [ i

for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Al pmounits are iu lndinn vupees in Lukhs, unless otherwise siated)

Asal
31 March 201%

Asat
31 Murch 2018

As ut
L April 2017

Receivables
Trade receivables
Receivables from related parties

Breabi-up-of 1

Receivables considered gord - sgoured
Regeivables considered good - unsecured
Receivables- credit impaired

Less : Allowance for impeairment loss
Trade vecelvables (net)

3112285 31,9525 15,534.87
31,1225 31952510 15,534.87
29,209.07 26,605 91 b4,422 20
191378 534660 IL1h2sy
454 50 23508 -
57715 J3,187.59 15,534 67
454 90 235.08 =
31,122,858 31,052.51 15,534.87

Mo trade or other receivable are dug from directors or other officers of the Cumpany either severally o jointly with any other persan. Noc any tade or other receivable are due from firmy or private companies respectively in which

any director is a partper,

Other Receivables
Oiher receivablea®
Receivables from related parties

Brenk-up-of ¢
Receivables considered good - Secured
Receivables considered good - Unsecured

Receivables- which have significant increase in eredit visk

Receivabler- credit impaired

Allowance for lmpairment loss
Cthar Receivable {net)

* As per ing policy, the ing is done on trade date basis, This figure represents net recolvable from clients, pertaining ro trades which are settled in next financial year as per sxchanze inechupism.

Loans

Curried at ansortized cost

(a} Loan repayable an demand
Loan to related partics

(I} Laan comp of d fi

ial instrument

Receivable from wholly owned subsidiary
Total (A) Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance

Tiptal {A) Net

Secured by tangible assels
Secured by intangible agseis
Unsecured

Tatak {T) Groas

Less: Impaicrment loss allowance
Total (1} Net

() Loans in India

Public sector

Orthers

Tutal (IT) (2) Groas

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Totrl {11} {a} Net

{b) Loans ourside kndia

Tublic sector

Others

Totrl (1T} (b) Gross

Lessi hinpairment 1oss allowance
Total ([T) {b) Net

Total 11 (a+b) Net

Income

At fair value thraugh other compi

At fuir value through profit or Loss

At Eair vilue designaied at fir value through profit or loss

Totul (A+B+C+D}

573

7,375.67

3T

737567

TAT567

7,375.67

775,67

12,850.00

P1L507 07

10,274.17

R NEID]

2435707

10,474,17

9,173 36

24,357.07

W z74.17

$,173 36

24, 357.07

1027417

0.171.36

24,357 0°F

16,274, 17

917336

24,357.07

10,274.17

9,173.36
S/

24,357 .07

1027417

9,173.56

24,357 .07

10,274 17

9,173 16

24,357 07

10,274 17

917336

24,357.07

10,274.17

24,357.07

1027417
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Globe Capital Market Linited
Wotes to the daloae fi il stnt t$ for the year ended 31 March 2019
{All amounts ere in Indiap rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise siated)

Aas at Asal Aa at
31 Darch 2039 31 Mareh 2018 1 Apeif 2017
[pvestments
At Balr value theough profit ox Juss
Lnvestment in India
Equity instruments:
Kalliar Praducts Limited 12,13 21.61 3728
Tayahres Chenticals Eimited 744 1234 14.73
Mucudesliwar Ceramics Limited 423 647 2411
Thejo Engingering Limited a S 1.27
‘Narsyana Hrudayslaya Limited 14.09 18.59 20.7%
Rursl Elecrrification Corporation Limited 3,939.92 3,220.57 462075
Goodyear India Limited 1,096.61 131281 1, 148.56
Dieccan Gold Mire Limited 94.37 19576 148 &7
Hombay Burmah Trading Corporation 260 48 FALE 690,37
Casiro} Tndia Limited 19968 245 33 259.44
East Tndia Hotels Limited 1.43 1.1% 084
Bharat NRE Coke Limited ne7 007 0.07
Tamihiadu Mercantile Bank Limited 163.42 74.87 F0.90
Total Gross §,750.87 5,263.08 PUKTA L
Less : Tnpairment losa allowance S - 5
Toril Net 5,750.87 5,203.08 LRI T
At wir value through othes comprehensive income % 3
At amortised cost S
Al lalr value desigpated ar fair value through profit or losd - 5
Oihers
Fauity Invesinent
Subsidiaries {measured at cost) *
Globe Commodities Limited 1,525 1 1,525,770 1,52570
Globe Fincap Limited L 6,185.40 ,185,40 6,185.40
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited 500 500 5.00
Globe Capital (IFSC} Linited |, 30000 110000 1,100.00
9,016,010 %H10,40 B21610

Dreemad [nvestment in Subsidiary 176.24 160,97 B2.45
Totat Gross 9,192.34 397707 %308 38
Lets ; Jmpairment loss allowance - . -
Total Net 0,192.34 8,977.07 5,898,548
Totel {A+B+C+D+E) 14.941&] 14,246.15 17,935,76
¢ The Company has elected to i in subsidiaries 4t deemed cost ag per Ind A5 27
Crher financial assels
(Unsecured, consldered gond. Measured at amortized cost)
Bank deposits with maturity more than twelve months
- placed under lien with banks 4,460.00 14,255.00 5,028 09
- pledged with the clearing corporations and stock exchanges wid others as margin 11,728.53 6,804 74 551439
- deprosits in hand 400,00 144759 424305
Receivable from exchanges 311827 207 29,492.83
Marging/ deposit with stock exchanges® 1H,170.36 §40.75 gd1.75
Other sequrity deposits 265 6B 350,14 44426
[nterest accrued on fixed deposits 1,370.14 93173 a1 20
Dividend receivable 995 3771 EMCH
Acctued income on pertfolic manegement services 253t 1040 6.7y
Others 99 24 | 7889 U558

J!IMT.-IS 21,189.47 4&115.1 9
* excludes security deposits given to exch by constitugits, as margins, on their behalf amounting to Rs 456278 Lakha {31 March 2018 Rs. 3,996 83 Lakhs; 1 April 217 Rs. 1,918,35 Lakhs)




Glabe Capital Markel Limited
Notes to the standalone fi inl
(AN pnounts are in Dudian ropecs in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Froperty, plant snd equipments and other intangilie assets

ts for the year ended 31 March 2019

Properiy, plant and equipusent Intungible nusets
Furnfture)
Partieulars Building| and fixtures Computers|  Office equipients Yehicles Total Software
Coat as at 1 April 2007 114,78 3926 749.50 166166 173,71 1,237.9| 6278
Addition during the year - 507 262 14,87 - 3156 -
Deletion during the year - 2.3 (417} [12.51) - (15 98 -
Aspt 3| March 2018 498 4203 734 95 [65.02 17371 1,250 4% G275
Addition during the year - 2,59 100,76 968 . 1133
Dreletion during the year - {065} {106} {182 - {3.53) -
As at 31 Mareh 2019 114,78 43.97 854,65 172,88 17371 1,355.99 62,75
Accumulated Deprecintion
Asat | Aprtl 2017 0,25 102 679 06 127,95 153 RETEI 6275
Chicge during the year 181 2,53 2176 12,54 2147 61 36 -
Dispusals / adjustments - (224} (3 86} (11.89% - {1799 -
Ab ot 31 March 2018 2.16 2766 GO0 96 125,60 75.00 931338 @275
Charge during the ygar 1.91 3.84 2176 1412 1827 GO0 -
| Disposnls / ndjustments {0.65) {1.68) (532 (3.53) -
As nl 31 Moreh 2019 4.07 30.85 T23.06 141,90 - 994,85 62,75
Net Block Value
Aszat 1 Aprl 2017 114,53 1225 T0.44 mn 12818 35000 -
Asat 31 March 2018 11262 i4.37 57.99 3542 9871 LILA R -
As st 31 March 2019 11T 1342 130.59 3058 17371 365,14 -
Agat Asal As Wl
31 Mareh 2HY 31 Mareh 2013 T Al 2017

Ouher non-fluancial assets
(iher advances 240.00 217.24 16273

L0 217.24 V6273
Teade payables
ronal cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali enterprises - - -
total outstanding daes of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 169.67 354.24 08T
Total 169,67 354_.38 230,38y

Thre are no micro, small and medium entecprises, to which the Company owes ducg, as at 31 March 2012, This information is required te be disclased under the Micro, Swall and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 that
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company

Debi securities
(Mensured st amortized cost}

Commerzial paper (Tnzecured) 994708 9,439.78 U RSl 16
Total 9,04 T.Uﬁ?} 9,439.78 9,854,106
At fair value through other comprehensive ibcome = = a
At fair value through profit or loss - = =
At falr value designaied at fair value throngh profit or loss - - -
Debi securities in fndia 5,547 08 9,438.74 9854 b
Deht securities in Qutside [ndia - - .
4,947,08 49,439.78 9654 16
Red ion terms of C ial Paper As at As ot As al
Purtioulirs Date of Redemption 3 Mavch 2019 31 Mareh 2018 L Apeil 2017
9.75% HDFC Bank (INEOS 1) 14859) 16 April 2019 2,200,00 . .
9 75% HDFPC Bank (INEO8114542) 18 April 2019 2,600 00 - -
9.75% HOFC Bank (INECE1114834) 23 April 2019 2,600.00 . .
9,75% HDFC Bank {INE0O31T14826) 26 April 2019 2,600.00 - -
3,008 FIRFC Bank (INED&1714644} 7 June 2018 - 2, 60000 -
§.50% HDFC Bauk (INEUS1]14651) issued on 19 March 2018 I June 2018 - 2,600 04 .
8,500 HDFC Gank (THEDE1114651) issued an 21 March 2018 14 June 2018 - 2,600 00 -
§.50% HDFC Bank (INEGB1114669) 25 une 2018 - 1,800.40 -
8,009 HOFC Bank {INEOS1]14445) 26 May 2017 - - 2,500.00
§ 00% HDFC Bank (INED& 1714461) 7 June 2017 = - 2,400.00
§.00% HDFC Bank (INEOE LT14453) 13 June 2817 - - 2,604 0
8.00% HOFC Bank (TNECGE [ J14479) 16 June 2017 - - 2,500,600
10,000.00 9,600.00 10,000,608
Less ; Discount on issue of gommencial papers 5292 160.22 14584
9,947.08 9,439.78 9.854.16
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Glebe Caplial Market Limlted
Notes to the 1] fal
{Al nmounts are in Indlan rupees in Lukhs, unless otherwise stated)

LI for the year eaded 31 March 2019

ALt A at Asal
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Borvawinga {other than debt securities)
{Meazured at sinortized cost)
Term loans
-From bank {secured) * 3,500.00 4, 5 H} 5,300 00
= From wthers {zecured) & 7.036:32 9,349.67 4,687 50
Totnl (a2} 10,536.32 14,249.67 10,987.50
Ouker loans
-Laans repaysble on demand {sacured) * 9,296.50 1,596.50 -
-Bank overdrafis {sscured) * 22,888 68 2041034 15,424.93
Total (b) 32,185.18 22,006 84 19,424.93
Total borrawings (a+b) 4292150 16,236.31 30,412.43
Less: Unamortized transaclion cost (227.22) (377.55) 312,51}
42,494.28 35,878.56 30,092.92
Borrowing {other than dabt securities) in India 42,494.28 15,878 56 30,092 92
Borrowing (other than debl securities) owside Indin - - -
42!494.28 35.578.56 3009292

Nature of Security and terns of repayment For terim laan:-

~ Secured by first pari-passu charge over rceivables of the Company, also pledged by part shares held by the Company, also personal guarantee has been given by two directors

*8ecured by pledge of part of total shars eapital of the Company, slso personal guarantee has basn given by two directors.

* Rz 5,566.50 Lakbs (31 March 2016 Ra. 1,596.50 Lekhs; 1 Apeil 2017 Rs. Nilj iz secured against fixed depasits pledged. Also personal guarantee has besn givan by twg directars, inlerest rate varies from B.10% to B.90% p.a. (31
March 2018 8.15% k2 8.35% pa. | Apdil 2017 Rs. Nil), Rs, 930 Lakhs {31 March 2018 and 1 Aprl 2017 Rs T} is secured against all current assers fexcluding specifically earmirked for others). Also personal puarintes hes been
given by two directors, interest rate varies from 8,95% to 5.20 % p.a. (31 March 2018 and 1 April 2017 Rs. Nil). Ra. 2,500 Lukhs (31 March 2018 and LApril 2017 Rs. Nil) is secured againel receivables of the Company, imlergst fate

varies from 8,505 to 9,25% (31 Marcch 2018 and | Apnil 2017 Rs, Mil)

B Rs, 12,901.24 Lakhs (3) March 2013 Rs. 10,414,456 Lakhs ;1 April 2017 Rs, 9,422 47 Lakhs) are secured againgt fixed depasils pledped, interast rate varies from 7.25% 10 B 20% pa (3 March 2018 6.535% pa o 800 pa |
April 2017 B.25% pa. t0 2.25% p.a.). Rs. 9,987 44 Lakhs is sccured agninst all current asseds (excluding specifically earmarked for others), interest rate varies fiom 9.05% 10 9.65% pa {31 March 2018 9.35% pa; | Apnil 2017

9.35% p.a)

Fullowing ere the details of eertain pertinent terms and canditions of the borrowings:

* Term loans

g at 31 March 2019

Interest Payment

Repuyment Tering
r Name Facility Amaunt autstanding Intevest Rate lmlu]lmmi Il'el'iodiciE |Slm date
ICICT Bank: Floating term loan 3,50000 9.10% 1o 10.00% 20 Quarterly 1] Dwcarnber 2016 Mlonthly
Eotak Mahindra Trwsstments Limited Fixed lerm loan 1,187.50 9.25% 18 Quarterly 4 Fabruary 2017 Monthly
Il'.‘.umk Mahindra Investments Limited Fixed term loan 4 B48 82 B e 20 Quarterly 25 December 2017 Monthly
as ot 31 March 2018
Interest Payment
ment Terms
Lander Name Facility Amount outstandi Ingerest Rate| Installmients Periodicity Start date
1CICT Bank Floating term loan 4.900,00 2.10% to 10.00%4 20 Quarterly 3t December 2016
Kotak Mahindra Investments Limited Fixed term loan 3,437.50 9250 16 Guarterly 4 February 2017
Ilgtgk Mahindra Investments Limited Fixed term loan 591217 §.00% 24 Quatterly 25 December 2017
Encility Amount owtstanding Tuterest Rate
Floating term loan 6,300,00 B 1% to 10008 0 Quartedy 31 December 2016
Fixed term loan 4.5687.50 §25% 16 Quarterly 4 February 2017
As nt Az at Az at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 L April 2017
Other finnneal liabilitiea
{Measured at amartized cost)
Financia] guarantes abligation 11137 135.38 Tils
Advances! margin money received from:
Related parties 2,748 54 | Les 43 7.1 8040
{rthers 67,789.66 53,540.51 47,100,418
Solary, bonus and other employee payatiles [WYERH 56539 44 11
Payable k1 exchanges 28, 470.95 L1,349.85 1.508.51
Payable to glients * 2.991.21 s -
Book overdrails 119 3.55
103,231,17 66,661.11 5661032
* As per the policy, the is done on trads date basis, This Figure represents nat payable o clients, pertaining to trades which are settled in next financial vear as per exct T
Cantract biabilitles
Tnoome raceived in advance 102.63 §04 30 65.82
102,65 IU4._3’0 582
Provislong
Provisions for gratuity 53424 49054 33791
534,24 480,54 33191
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Globe Capitsl Marlket Limbied
iotes (o the siwedalone 1) ial st for the year ended 31 Murch 2018
(Al amounts ave i Indian Tupres in Lakhs, unless otherwise slated)

As al A al Asal
31 Mareh 2012 31 March 2018 L April 2017
Tneome taxes
Deferred tax Bzbilities
Deferred tax assels
Difference between carmying cost of property, plant and equip as per the Compant 506 115 10.04
Agl, 2017 and Income-Tax Act, 1961
Disullowances on unrealized loss as per Income Camputation and Disclosure Standards - 66.84 .
Provision for graluily 18668 171.41 11694
Disallowances u/s 438 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0.94 054 160
Provisiar for doubtfisl trade receivaliles 158.96 8215 .
i51.64 33§49 128,58
Delerred 1ax lability
Disallowanges on untealized loss as per [ncome Computation and Disclosure Standards B0.76 - 5630
Tipact of fair value of finencial instrument 717 481.07 36k 06
Impact of effective interest Tate 7940 llzo7? 1L 58
1,127.23 41314 52594
Deferred taz liabilities 775.69 281 63 JUE S0
Delerred tax Linhilities {Net} T15.69 28195 398,30
Tucome ts Lxpense
This note providas an enalysis of the Compaiy's income: Lax expense, showing how the tax ex) iu affected by Dble and noa-deducrible items.
“Tax Expense recognize] i the statement of profit and losy As Bt Az at
31 Mareh 201 31 Muech 2018
Cutrent Tax 2337 92 321430
Deforred Tax (Credit) / Charge 494.03 (116 70)
Incume tax expense reported it the statement of pradll and loss 2.865.95 3,102:60
The major components of ineome Lax exp and iliation of exf 3 18 oXf based on the demestic effective tax rate of the Company a1 34.944% (31 March 2018 34.008%) and the repored tax expense in the

slatement of profit o foas are ge follows:

HReconeiliation uf {ax expense aok 1he ing profit mulliplied by tax rate

Accounling profit before income tax 9,243 74 10,31&.25
At India’s slatutory income tax rate of 34,944%.% (31 March 2018: 24 608%0) 1,230,413 1,743.2%
Tax effect of amounts which ave nol deduetible (taxable) in calcvlating taxable incone

Tax lmpact of Bxempted Income {33051} {1,768 26}
Tax Impact in respect of change in tax rate of Invesiment (1.78) (% 05}
Tax; Tmpact in respect of changs in Gilure tax tue . - 27
Tax Tmpact on account of section 1124 of Income Tax Act, 1963 {118.98) 593762
Tax Effect of non-deductiblo expense 8746 4957
Tax Effect of Profil on open cantract of lass year - 147 91
Gthers (037 10.24}

At the effective ineome fax rate of 28.76 % (31 March 2018: 27,13 %) 1.865.95 300264
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Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the dalone financial stai ts for the year ended 31 March 201%
{All atncunts are in Indini rupees in Lakhs, nnless olbervise stated)

Maoyement in deferved tax linbility {net)

31 Mureh 2088 i ized in profil | Recoprized in GCI 30 Ml 3009
Particulirs and logs geeount
Liability
Disallowances on unreatized loss as per Income Computation ang Disclosure Standards - §6.70 . 200
Impact of fair valuo of fnanciel instrament 481 07 48010 - 96717
Impact of Effective Intsrept Rate 13207 (5267} - Tk dik
G314 514,19 - 1,127 31
Asscrs
Difference belween carrying cast of Property, plant and equipments as per Company Acy, 10.45 (5.09} - A iy
213 and Income-Tax Act, 1961
Disallowances on unrcalized loss a3 per Income Computation and Disclosure Standards 66584 {ee.84) =
Provigion for gratuity 171.4] 21.63 {6.36) 186 63
Disallowances ufs 43B of the (ncome-tax Act, 1961 0.4 * - 094
Provision for Doubtful irade receivables 8215 1682 i 138.04
3345 26 52 [6.26) 351 64
Met Movements 25 165 487,07 (=] 77509
1 April 2007 Hecugnized in profit | R ized In Y 31 Minvel 20013
Particulnrs nud bogs account
Linbility
Disallowsances on unrealized Yoss a5 per Income Computation and Diselesure Standards 5630 {56 20}
[mpact of fair value of fnancial instrument 36006 12102 A8 47
[mpact of effcetive intereal rate 110 58 21.50 122,07
52694 8622 - 41314
Assels
Difterence between cairying cost of property, plant and equipments s per Companies Acl, 1604 o1z - 113
2013 and lacome-Tax Act, 1961
Disallowances on unrealized loss as pat Income € ion and Discl Standard i 54,84 ) o
Provision far gratuity 116,94 3262 2148 17141
Disallowances w/s 438 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 160 {0.66) PR
Provision far doubtful unde receivables - 5215 3215
128,53 180,07 1155 33149
et Movew ents 398.}a (94.85) {21,835} 281,65
Asat Agat Asat
31 March 2009 M Mareh 2018 B Apedl 2017
Tax assets and diahiliries
Current tax agsats (hel) 580,67 T 93 454 10
[t of provision for tax Ra, 2,371.92 Lukhy (3] March 2018 Rs. 2,093.22 Lakhs, 1 April 2017 Rs. 13,25.72 Lakhs )]
Current tax liabilities {net) d80 72 - 51832

(et of dvance rax of Bs. 1,591 19 Lakhs (31 March 2018 11, | Apsil 2017 Ra, 3,9373% Lakhs)

‘a,
S Aot
< e Ach
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Globe Capltai Market Limited
Notes to the standulone i [al for the year ended 31 March 2019
{All pmounts see in Indinn rupees in Lakbs, wiless otherwise stated}

As al
3 aceh 2019

As at
31 Murck 2018

Asak
b Aquil 2017

Other non-financial liablies

Stalutory dues 35343 504 41590
353,43 305,04 415,90

Ehare capital
Authorized capital
§0,500,000 (21 March 2018 50,500,000 ; 1 April 2017 50,500,000) eguity shares of Rs. 10 each 5,050.00 3,050.00 5,050.00
306,000 (31 March 2018 500,000 ; 1 April 2017 50,0007 10% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares of Rs. 10 sach 30.00 S0.0H) 5000

5,160.00 JSQIEIIJ.JJEI 5, Wf_'££’,,
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-upn
26,250,000 {31 March 2018 26,250,000, 1 Apnil 2017 29, 112,500) ) equity sharcs of Ra. 10 each. 262500 2625010 2.911.25

2,625.00 425400 291125
Reconciliation of the shares sutsinnding al the beginning aud st the end of the year

Azt Asat Asal
31 March 2019 31 Mavch 2018 L April 2017

Purticulnrs No {in Inkhs) Amaunl Mo (ki Jakhs) Amount Ko (in lakhy) Antaunt
At the beglnning of the year 262,50 2,625.00 29113 261128 32813 3R125
Add: Tssued during the year - - - -
Less: bought back during the yea (refer notes 1 and 2 below) - - 28 63 28625 1700 700G
Chertanding al the end of the year 262,50 2,615.00 262.50 2,625.00 29113 201128

Rights, preferences and vestrictlons attached with eguity shares

The Corpany has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 per share, Each holder of equity share is entitled o one vole per share. The Company deciares and pays dividend i Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by

the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shargholders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting,

In the wvent of the hquidation of the Compary, the hulders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution ol all prefevontisl amounts, The distribauon will be in propetion to the

number of gquity shared held by the sharcholders

Dewnils of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shiares

Asat AS Rt Asm
31 Murch 2019 30 Mureh 2018 | April 2007
Nymig of the sharcholder No (in i) % of Holding Na (in |ﬂ|[h!1i % of Holding Nu (in Ink!m” ool Tiolding
Aghok Kuntar Agarwal 3773 T2.00% 57375 22 00% 5778 19.84%
Yashpsl Mendiratta Lkl 1 pets 5773 2| pang 773 L% 8134
Alka Agarwal 21.00 B.00% 2100 §.00% pIRED 121%
Alka Mendiratta 21.00 B.00% 2160 §.00% FARES) T2)%
Lakshya lmpex Private Limired 26,25 1 00% 2625 L8007 20625 5.02%
A2Z Finstock Private Limited (Formerly Rolex Finvest Private Limited) 2625 10.007% 2625 1 00R% el B 024%
Clieot Rosghill Limired (fonnecky known as CVCIGP 1T Client Rosehill Limited) - 0,00% - ¢.00% 1527 6.28%
A 1o Z Consultants Private Limited 15.75 6004 1575 6.00% 1575 54 %
Agprepme number of shares Yonght back during 5 years immediately preceding 31 Mareh 2018
As at As at Asat As nk AS ot

31 Muarch 2019 31 Mareh 2018 3 March 2017 3 March 2016 38 Blarch 2015

Mo of shares bought buck by the Compsny (refer nates 1 and 2 below) - 2863 3700 - -

Dring the year 2816-17, tha Beard of Directors in their meeting held on 31 May 2016 had recommended to buy back 3,700,000 equily shares at the rate of Rs. 302/ per share fram the public sharshalders on proporlionste basis
and the same had been upproved by the share holders in their meeting on 27 June 2016, Canseyuently, the relevant sharcholders had tendered 3,700,060 equity shares through wender offer for Buy Back and after paying atf the

cunsideration of Rs, 1,117,400,000 1o the streholders, the Company extinguished the lendered equity share capital,

During the previcus year, the Board of Directors i their meeting held on 24 August 2017 had recomemended o buy back 2,862,500 equity shares at ihe rate of Rs. 313,401/ por share fram the public shareholders ot propoitionate
basis and the samie had been approved by the share holders in theit meeting on 12 September 2017, Conseyuenly, the relevant sharcholders lad tendered 2,862,500 equity shores theough tender offer ior Buy Dack and after paying

off the consideration of Ra. 897,167,500 to the sharetolders, vhe Company extinguished the tondered squity share capital

Capital management

The Company is subject to regulations of SEBI and Stock Exchanges, which specifies thie minimum net capital requirement, The Compuny sulmits pericdie capital teports to the respeative 1egulators. The Company's palicy is to

maintain a strong capital base 5o as to maintain creditors and market confidence and o sustain future development of business, Further, the Compay’s obj

business continuiry and support the growth of the Company. The Company & ines the capital requl
throngh equity, operaling cash flows generated and short/long terny delbt

Tor capital

-

“
-

is 10 maxinise sharehokler value, saftuuand
based on annoal operating plans and long-terin and other strajepic investment plans, The fuuding requirements are mel
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Glehe Capitat Maurkel Limited
Nates to the standalone financinl stat Tor the year ended 31 March 2019
(Al amounts are in Indizi vupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Asar As i Asat
31 Mnrch 2019 A& Barch 2018 L Ayl 2017

Crilier equity *
Other reserves
Securities premivm peoount
Opening balance - 2,169 45 216925
Add: Additions during the year (net) - (2,169 25) -
Closing balance - - 216023
Capital redernpiion reserve
Opening balance 625 420.00 42000
Add: additions during the year {net) - 28625 -
Clesing balancs 0625 0625 42¢.00
General ryserve
Qpening balance 22628 37 20, 000.00 20,000 00
Add: Additions during the year (net) 2, 500.00 {0,371,63F -
Closing balance 25,123.37 72,628 37 29,000 00
Retuined Earnings
Opeiing balance - 4447125 39216890 18,216,590
Add: Profit after tax for the year {net of travsfor 1o reserves, dividends and other distributions to shareholders) 3,8685.95 5,234 33 -
Closiug balace 48,337.21 44,47 25 3921690
Dalance recagnized in satement of Other Comprehensive lncame
() Actuaris] Gein/ Loss on post eployment defined benefit plana (1917 {3001 963

74!152.66 67,774.86 T_EI__‘\E 15,84

* For movements during the perod refer Statement of Changes in Equity,

Namre and Purpose of Reserves

Secaritics premivin account ; Securities premium reserve s used to recard the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilized only for imited purposes such sy lvsuance of bonus shares wiiting off the preliminary expenses
in secordance with the provisions of the Companiss Act, 2013,

Cnpital recdomption reserve : The Company has recopnized Capital Redemption Regerve on buyback of equity sharcs from free reserves, The amount in Capital Redemption Reserve is equal to nominal amount of the equity shares
bowght back, The same §s not freely available for distribution.

General reserve | Under the entwhile Companies A¢t, 1956, general reserva was ereated through an annual transfer of net income at a specificd percentagein accordance with applicable regulations Canssquent Lo the intreduction
of Companies Act, 2013, the requirement 1o mandatarily transfer a specified percentage of the net profit to the general reserve has been willidrawn. However, the amount previously transfeired (o the general reserve can be ulilised
only in accordence with the specific requirements of Curpanies Acl, 2013,

Metained enrnings : Retoined sarmings are the profits that the Company has edrned Gl date, less any transiers to general reserve, divitends ar ather distibutiony paid to shareholders

Othier comprehenslve Incowe: I mcludes actuarial gaing and losses on defined benefit plans tecomnised in other comprehensive income {pet of taxes),
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Glibe Copital Market Limlted

Nuofes to the standatune financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2013
(ATl amounts ave in fndizn rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stnted)

Iaterest incunte fingneial assets measured at amortized cost

Interest income on
- lean component of compound insirument
- depasit with banks

Other interest income

Fee and commisslon lncome
{refer note 44 for pecfannance obligation of the Company)

Birokerage fees
Tusome from depositury and portfolio management services

Geographical markets

Within India

Outsidy India

Total revenue from contracts with custoniers

Timing of revenuve recognition

Services transferted at a point in time

Bervices uansferred aver time

Total revenue from conlructs with customers

Cuintract balances
Trade repgivables
Contact linbilites

Revenue recognlzed in the period from:

Amounts included in contract liability at the beginning of the periad

For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
31 March 201§

1,232.90 1,100 8}
7.413.79 648111
7,107.15 675784
15,753.84 14,239,753
10,255.94 11,528.27
352.62 325,33
10,611,548 11,833.60
10,611,56 {1,853.60
14,61 1.56 L1,853.60
10,371.27 11,732.75
240.28 [20 85
10!611.55 11,855.60
Asat As at As ot
31 March 2019 31 MEwrch 2013 1 April 2017
31,122.835 31,952.5] 15,334.87
102.63 104,30 6582
104.30 G582 -

The Company has used practical expedient and has not disclosed the amount of remunining performance oblipalions, sinee the conttacts with custamers have duration of

less than one year.

Met gaind {loss) on Talr value changes

Met gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value tirough profil or loss

(i) Investment
{ii} Securities for trade
(idiy Devivatives *

¥Fuir Value change
Realized
Un-Realized
Tolal net gainf {loss) ou fair value change

* [rcluded in income fram trading in securities

Other income

Net gain/ {loss) on disposal of property, plant and quipment
Unwinding of discoant on security deposil

Corporate guaranbee comnimission

Lterest on stafi Inan

Provisions/ fiabilities no longer required written-back
hliscellaneous ingoime

Finance costs

Interést expense

(On financial Lisbilities measured at amortized cost)
Interest on borrowing other than debt securities
Tnterest/discount on debt securities

Other borrowing cost

Tmpairment en finsncial instrumeuls

Ttade receivables (measured at fair value through amortized cost)

Far the year ended
31 March 2015

For the year ended
31 Murch 2008

513.27 (659.71)
(34.58) {1,245.79)
27598 {221.35)
154,67 (2,126,585

327 469.30
7540 (2,596.15)
754.67 (2,126.85),

0.96 :

17.15 2378
52.41 23327

1.93 181

1.06 299

1233 2.64

8784 54,59

6,609.80 4,485.89

130717 966,47
623.49 673.21

8,630.46 6,128,359
356,45 235.08
356,45 235.08
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Glabe Copita] Market Limited
Nates o the atandalone i jal stutement Tor the year ended 31 Mnrch 2019
(Al amounts are in Indion rupees in Lalhy, unless otherwise stated) .

For the year ended
31 March 2019

TFor the year ended
31 March 2018

Employee bencfit expenses

Salaties nid wages 4,475.19 468029
Conttibution o provident fund and ather fund (Refer note no 33} BB.7H B&.09
Gratuity (Refer note no 33) 97.00 109,81
Staff welfare 45,71 47,72
4,706.68 4,9231.91
Other eapenses
Exchange charges 2,723.94 1,951.65
Brokerage and commission 212710 2,660,24
Security transaction tax 786,26 112170
Bent # 480,23 42566
Communication 265.00 293,74
Camj and data p ing cliarpes 257.4% 22,37
Conhibutions towards eorporate social responsibility * 219.20 206,30
Travelling and conveyance 196,93 17357
Lepal and professional ** 160,76 143,11
Elegtricity 117.99 105.54
Repairs and maintenance « others 105,06 100,92
Depositary expenses 2051 §4.60
Entertainment’ busingss promotion 71.38 3279
Primting and stationery 2519 2330
Advertisement 22,64 15.36
Rates and taxes (net of vecoveries) 20.60 21.21
Fees and subscriprion 12.16 B.Yy9
Festivity expenses 1122 38,85
Insurange .72 764
Donation 540 T.B4
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipments (net) - 0,24
Miseellaneous 4442 3344
775244 7,578.52

# represents rental expense incumed in respect of office spase Jeased by the Conpany under opetating lease anangemens, These leases are cancellable ariangements that extend for a

waximun period of 3 years from their respective dates of inception.

Freal

#% Legal and pr 1 charges include audit fee (excludi

Por statutory audit 22,00 19 60
For tax audit 0.38 0.58
For other matters 2.00 4,00
Reimbursement of expenses 1.54 1 52

6.1 25,70
sDetalls of CSE expenditore:-
Pursuans to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has wcurred expenditure (paid) in respect of corporate sociul responsibility as Tollows:

31 March 2019 3 March 2018

&} Gross amoun! required to be spet by the Company during the year 31920 206,30
() Amnunt spent during Lhe year ending on 31 March 2019 In cagh yet to be paid Total
(i} Construction/acquisition of assets - - -
(ii) On purpose ether than (i) above 21920 - 219,20
Amount spent during fhe yeor ending on 31 March 2018
(i) Construction/acquisition of assets + - -
{ii} On purpose other than (1} above 20630 - 20030

{c) During the curtent year, the Company has made conmibutions amounting te Rs 219,20 Lakhs (31 March 2018 Rs206.30 Lakhs} te a Public Charitable Trust *Globe

Capital Foundatian® {a related party as per lnd A5-24).
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Globe Capital Market Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Al amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Fair value hierarchy

Fair valuc is the price that would be received to sel! an asset or paid to wansfer a liabi

lity in an orderly transaction in the

principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price),
regardless of whether that price js directly observable ot estimated using a fair value technique.

The instrumnents included in level 1 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using quoted prices for instruments in an
active market. The investments included in level 2 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using valuation techniques
based on observable market data. The investments included in Level 3 of fair value hierarchy have been valued using the
income approach and break-up value to arrive at their fair value. There is no movement from between Level 1, Level 2 and

Level 3. There is no change in inputs used for measuring Level 3 fair value.

The following table summarises financial instruments measured at fair value on recurring basis:

Particulars Tofal Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

31 March 2019

Securities for trade 36,286.85 36,286.85 - -
Investments {other than equity investment in

subsidiaries) 5,750.87 5,647.39 - 103,48
Loan to whelly owned subsidiary 11,507.07 . 11,507.07 -
Derivative financial instruments assets 662.40 662.40 - -
Derivative financial instruments liabilities 404.42 404.42 - B
31 March 2018

Securities for trade 19,748.38 19,748.38 - -
Tnvestments (other than equity investment in

subsidiaries) 5,263.08 5,188.15 - 74.93
Loan to wholly owned subsidiary 10,274.17 - 10,274.17 -
Derivative financial instruments assets 25591 25591 -

Derivative financia} instruments liabilities 477.26 477.26 - -
1 April 2017

Securities for trade 23,557.63 23,557.63 - -
Investments {other than equity investment in

subsidiaries) 9,037.18 8,966.22 - 70,96
Loan to wholly owned subsidiary 9,173.36 - 9,173.36 -
Detivative financial instruments assels 1,195.88 1,195.88 - -
Derivative financial instruments liabilities 1,169.37 1,169.37 - =

Level 3 instruments represent investments of the Company in uniisted equity

shares (other than equity shares of subsidiary
cotnpanies), Sensitivity analysis of these unlisted equity shares has been ignored being not material.

‘o, A
NJed pctS,




Globe Capital Market Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lalhs, unless otherwise stated)

Movements in Level 3 financial instruments measured st fair vahue

The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening and closing amounts of level 3 financial assels and liabifities

which are recorded at fair value:

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 |
Opening Balance 74.93 70,96
Purchase 5 .
Less : Sales = -
Add : Gain / (loss) 28.35 397
Transfer in level 3 % -
Less ; Transfer from level 3 - -
Closing balance 103.48 74.93

Financial assets subject to offsetting, netting arrangements

Exchange settlement obligations (disclosed as a part of payable to/ receivable from exchanges/ other receivables) are

subject io netting as the Company intends to settle it on a net basis. The table below presents the gross balances of assets

and liability.

Pariiculars Effects on balance sheet
Gross Gross amount Net amount i
amount set off in the prresented in the
(Asset) balance sheet balance sheet
Exchange settlement obligations
(Receivable from exchanges)
As at 31 March 2019 311827 - 3,118.27
As at 31 March 2018 82.07 - §2.07
Asat | April 2017 30,762.76 74.00 29,492.88
Particulars Effects on balance sheet
Gross Gross amount Nel amount
amount set oft in the presented in the
(Liability) balance sheet balance sheet
Exchange seitlement obligations
(Payable to exchanges)
As at 31 March 2019 31,219.31 2,748.36 28,470.95
As at 31 March 2018 11,588.13 238.28 11,349.85
Asat b April 2017 1,509.51 - 1,509.51
Particulars Effects on balance sheet
Gross Gross amount Net amount T
amount set off in the presented in the
(Liability) balance sheet balance sheet
Exchange settlement ebligations |
(Other receivables)
-As at 31 March 2019 5.73 - 5.73
As at 31 March 2018 7.852.93 477.26 7.375.67
Asat 1 April 2017 1,172.68 1,169.37 3.31

AROAL $N




Globe Capital Market Eimited

Notes 1o the standalone finsacial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

{All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, witless otherwise stated)

32. Earnings per Share

(a) The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 Mareh 2018
Net profit for the year 6,365.95 7,754.35
Nominal value of equity share (INR} 10.00 10.00
Total aumber of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 26,250,000 29,112,500
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 25,250,006 26,250,000
Weighted average no of equity shares for Basic EPS 26,250,000 27,677,329
Basic EPS (Rs.) 24.25 28,02
Weighted average no of equity shares for diluted earnings per share 26,250,000 27.677,329
Diluted EPS (Rs.) 24.25 28.02

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares of potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the
date of the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of EPS.

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic a

nd diluted carnings per

share

Particulars No of Shares Weighted

Avernge
For the year ended 31 March 2019
Particulars
Equity Share of face value of Rs. 10 per share from 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019 26,250,000 26,250,000
Less: Buy back = g
Taotal 26,250,000 26,250,000
For the pear ended 31 March 2018
Equity Share of face value of Rs, 10 per share from 1 Apri! 2017 to 31 March 2018 29,112,500 29,112,500
Less: Buy back 29 September 2017 to 31 March 2018 2,862,500 1,435,171
Total 26,256,000 27,677,329
33, Employee benefit plans

(a) Defined contribution plans
As at As at .
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Employer's contribution to provident fund 72.89 70.29
Employer's contribution to Employee State lnsurance 15.89 15.80
Total 88.78 86.09
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Globe Capital Market Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{b) Defined Benefit Plans

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(i) Movement in present value of obligation
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 490.53 137.91
Cutrent service cost 6(1.70 61.36
Interest cost 16.30 24.33
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from change in demographic assumption (9.67) 19.63
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from change in financial assumption 7.88 4716
Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising from experience adjustment (16.41) (24.25)
Past service cost, including losses / {gains) on curtailments S 2911
Benefit paid (35.09) (19.72)
Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 534.24 490.53
(ii) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet
Particulars As at As af Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 Aprit 2017 |
534.24 490.53 33791
(iii} Amount recognized in the statement of profit and loss as Employee Benefit Expense
As at As at
31 Muarch 2018 1 April 2017
Current Service Cost 60.70 61.36
Past service cost, including losses / (gains) on currailments - 2411
Finance Cost/ {Income) 36.30 2433
Net Impact on the profit / (loss) before tax 97.00 109.81
{(iv) Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability
As at Asat ]
31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss arising from change in demographic assumption (9.67) 39.63
Actuarial (Gain) Loss arising from change in financial assumption 7.88 47.16
Actuarial (Galn) Loss arising from experience adjustment (16.41) (24.25)
Net Expense recognized in Other Comprehensive Income before tax (18.20) 62.54

(v) Actuarial assnmptions

With the objective of presenting defined benefit obligation at their fair value on balance sheet, assumption under In AS -19

are set out by reference to market condition at the valuation date:-

As at
31 March 2019

Asat
31 March 2018

Asat
L April 2017

Financial Assumptions
Discount rate (per annum) 6.90%
Salary escalation rate (per annum) 8.00%

7.40% 7.20%
§.00% 5.00%




Gilobe Capital Marlket Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Demographic assumptions
Published rates under the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) (Ultimate)

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuations, taken into account of inflations, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demnand in the employment market

(vi) Scnsitivity analysis

Significant Actuarial Assumptions for the determination of the defincd benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary
increase and eniployee turnover. The sensitivity analysis below, have been determined based on reasonably possible
change of the assumptions occurring at the end of the period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based
on & chauge in the Key assumptions while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the
assumptions, the method (Projected Unit Method (PUC)) used to caleulate the liability recognized in balance sheet has
been applied. The result of Sensitivity analysis is given below:-

Change in defined benefit obligation due to 1% inerease/ decrease in discount rate

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Decrease in | Increase in | Decrease in | Increase in
obligation (1% | obligation (1% | obligation (1% | obligation (1%
increase in | increase in | increase in | increase in
rate) rate) rafe) rate)

Change in discounting rate (delta effect of 15.51 [6.38 17.83 19.44

+- 1%)

Change in defined benefit obligation due to 1% increase/ decrease in future salary incrense

Particulars Asat As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Decrease in | Increase in | Decrease in | [Increase in
obligation (1% | obligation (1% | obligation (1% | obligation (1%
inerease in | increase in | increase in | increuse in
rate) rale) rate) rate)
Change in rate of salary increase (delta 14.63 15.24 17.76 18.86
effect of +- 1%)

Change in rate of employee turnover (delta effect of +- 1%)

Sensitivity due to mortality are not material and hence the impact of change not calculated.

(g) Expected benefit obligations

(i) Duration of defined benefit obligations

Duration (years) 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

1 143.76 129.96 49.39

2 101.47 68.23 4219

3 75.60 56.69 28.31

4 58.59 46.20 26.02

5 42,94 39.73 22.90

Above 5 111.87 149,73 169,10
Total 534.23 490.54 337N




Globe Capital Market Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statenients for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(ii} Duration of defined benefit payments

Duration (years) 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
1 148.64 134.68 51.13
2 112.16 75.94 46.83
3 89.32 67.76 33.69
4 74.00 59.32 33.19
5 57.98 54.78 31.32
Above 5 195.57 298.34 405.71
Total 677.07 690.82 60187
34. Contingent liabilities (to tlie extent not provided for)
(a) Contingent Liabilities As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt (on account of 29.15 459.31
arbitration filled by client)
On account of stamp duty from office of collector of stamp duty ' 2,465.31 2,465.31
Corporate guarantee given on behalf of subsidiaries {refer note 36) 8,200.00 7,000.00

The Company has reviewed all its pending litigation and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions
are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statement. The Company docs not
expect the outcome of these proceedings to have materialily adverse effect on its financial results.

(b) During the previous financial year, the Company received a show cause notice, regarding the applicability of service
tax on income earned on late pay-in charges, amounting to Rs. 1293.60 Lakhs relating to } July 2012 to 31 March 2017,
The Company has filed the reply against the same. Based upon the discussion with its expert counsel, the Comipany is not
expecting any liability on this account.

(¢) There has been a Supreme Court (SC) judgment dated 28th February, 2019, relating to components of salary structure
that need fo be taken into account while computing the contiibution to provident fund under the EPF Act. There are
interpretative aspects related to the Judgment including the effective date of application. The Company will continue to
assess any further developments in this matter for the implications on financial statements, if any.

35. Leases

The Company has various operating leases for office premises, guest houses and for furniture and fittings that are
renewable on a periodic basis. These lease arrangement range for a period between 11 months to 36 months, which include
cancellable lease. Rental expenses for operating leases recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is
Rs.480.29 Lakhs (31 March 2018: Rs 425.66 Lakhs )

36 Related Party Disclosures

Indian accounting standard on related party disclosures (IndAS 24}, the names of the related parties of the company are as
follows:




Globe Capital Market Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
#. Related party where control exist irrespective whether transaction oecurred or not.

Subsidiary companles Percenfage  Principal  place  of
af  shaere Business/ Country of
holding Incorporation

(i) Globe Commodities Limited 100 India
{iD) Globe Fincap Limited 100 India
(i) Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited 100 India
{iv) Globe Capital (IFSC) Limited {w.e.f. 9 December 2016) 100 india

Step-down subsidiary
(v) Globe Comex International DMCC {Dubai LILALE) N.A Dubai,U.A.E

b, Other velated parties where transaction have oceurred during the year,

Key Managerial Personnel
Muanaging Director
{i) Yashpal Mendiraiia

Whole Time Director
(ii) Ashok Kumar Agarwal

Independent Directors

(i) Alok Kumar Bansal

{it) Sunil Kumar Jain

(iii) Rajiv Kalra (upto 6 September 2018)
(iv) Arun Kumar Gupta

Relatives of KMP

(i) Alka Mendiratta Spouse of Mr. Yashpal Mendiratia
(ii) Alka Agarwal Spouse of Mr. Ashok Kumar Agurwal
(iii) Arpit Agarwal Son of Mr. Ashok Kumar Agarwal
{(iv) Ankit Agarwal Son of Mr, Ashok Kumar Agarwal
{v} Sahil Mendiratta Son of Mr. Yashpal Mendiratta

{vi) Nidhi Agarwal Daughter of Mr. Yashpal Mendiratta

Enterprise in which KMP or their relatives have influence
{i} A to Z Venture Capital limited

(i) M. Agarwal Stock Brokers Private Limited

(iii) Bolt Synthethic Private Limited

{(iv) A.M. Share Brokers Private Limited

{¥) Globe Capital Foundation

(vi) Rolex Finvest Private Limited #

{vii) A 10 Z Consultants Private Limited #

(viii) Lakshya Impex Private Limited #

(ix)Y ashpal Mendiratta (HUF) #

{x) Ashok Kumar Agarwal (HUF} #

# The above parties are also the shareholders of the company.




Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Al amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless ctherwise stated)

Transactions wilh related parties:-

Disclosure of the transactions between the Company and its related parties including the status of outstanding balance as
en 31 March 2019 and as on 31 March 2018 is set out as under

Particulars YFor the year ended | Tor the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Broierage earned
Globe Commodities Limited 0.22 0.01
Globe Fincap Limited 0.18 0.33
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited 149.41 51.96
Others 0.03 0.13
Income from depository services
Globe Commeodities Limited 7.47 2.53
Globe Fincap Limited 0.68 4.14
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited 0.29 0.13
Others 0.26 0.21
Income from portfolio management services
Globa Derivatives and Securities Limited 3.93 4.79 |
Ankit Agarwal 0.53 1.04
Arpit Agarwal 0.15 0.01
M. Agarwal Stock Brekers Private Limited 7.15 5.67
Interest income on loan
Globe Fincap Limited 705.03 27.10
Globe Commoedities Limited 10.72 -
Interest income on compound financial instrument
Globe Fincap Limited 617.77 55158
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited 615.13 549.22

Corporate guaraniee commission
Globe Fincap Limited 48.91 19.77

Globe Commedities Limited 3.50 3.50
Reimbursement of expenses

Globe Commodities Limited - 3.04
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited - 0.63
Globe Fincap Limited 1.23 0.97
Globe Capital (IFSC) Limited 28.10 2.69
Others - 0.21
Loan given

Globe Fincap Limited 152,430 11,292.50
Loan repaid

Globe Fincap Limited 139,580 11,292.50
Guarantee given during the year

Globe Fincap Limited 1,200.00 4,000.00
Short-term employee benefits

Ashok Kumar Agarwal 37247 60928
Yashpal Mendiratta 372.47 609,28
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Globe Capital Market Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Rent

Alka Agarwal

Alka Mendiraita

A2Z Venture Capital Limited
A2Z Consultants Private Limited
Lakshya Impex Private Limited
Ashok Kumar Agarwal (HUF)
Yashpal Mendiratta (HUF)

Contribution towards corporate social respousibility
Globe Capital Foundation (Trust)

[nvestment in equity shares
Globe Capital (TFSC) Limited

Sitting fee

Alok Kumar Bansal
Sushil Kumar Jain
Arun Kumar Gupta

.50
1.50
8.76
5.84
8.66
7.46
7.46

219.20

2,000.00

2.85
2.85
2.35

1.50
1.50
8.76
5.88
8.66
7.46
746

186.30

.55
1.90
1.90 |

Net outstanding balance of related parties

Particulars

As at
31 March 2019

As at
3 March 2618

Advance/ msrgin recelved from related parties
Globe Cominodities Limited

Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited

M. Agarwal Stock Brokers Private Limited

A to Z Venture Capital Limited

Loan recoverable
Globe Fincap Limited

Amount recoverable (compound financial instrument)
Globe Fincap Limited
Globe Derivatives and Securities Limited

Advant¢e/ margin recoverable from related parties

Globe Capital (IFSC) Limited

A to Z Verniture Capital Limited

A2Z Finstock Private Limited (Formerly Rolex Finvest Private Limited)
Lakshya lmpex Private Limited

A M Share Brokers Private Limited

Globe Commodities Limited

Salary, bonus and other payables
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Yashpal Mendiratia

184.04
2,464 .49
74.90
0.01

12,850.00

5,765.84
5,741.23

0.97

208.16
209.11

1,066.42

0.01

5,148.07
5,126.10

0.05
0.03
0.02
0.00
1.58

80.54
80.54

* As the liabilities for defined benefit plans are provided on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amounts

pertaining to Key Management Personne! are not inciuded,
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Globe Capital Market Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(AR amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

(D) All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the business and are on
arm’s length basis,

(i} For the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating 1o
amounts owed by related parties (2017-18: Rs. Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year
through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party
operates.

37, Segmeat Information

The board of directors has been identified as the chief operating decision muker (CODM), since they are responsible for all
major decisions in respect of the preparation and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, alliance,
joint venture, merger and soquisition and expausion of any business activity, In the opinion of the Board of Directors,
Capital market activities comprising brokerage income earned on secondary market transactions done on behalf of clients,
services rendered as depository participant and proprietary trading in securities and derivatives are considered as one
reportable segment. Accordingly, no separate disclosure for segment reporting has been made in the financial statements
of the Company

38, Significant investment in the subsidiaries

Name of the Company Principal place of business Welation Percentage of shares
held
Giobe Commodities Limited 804, Ansal Bhawan, 16 KG | Wholly owned | 100%
Marg, New Delhi -110001 subsidiary
Globe Fincap Limited 609, Ansal Bhawan, 16 KG | Wholly owned | 100%
Marg, New Dethi -11000] subsidiary
Globe Derivatives and Securities | Space No 11A, Saran Chamber | Wholly owned | 100%
Limited 2, 5 Park Road, Lucknow (UP) = | subsidiary
226001
Glabe Capital (IFSC) Limited Unit No 223, 2" Floor, | Wholly owned | 100%

Signature Building, Block -13, | subsidiary
Road 1C, Zone 1, GIFT SEZ
GIFT  City, Gandhinagar,
Gujarat — 382255

Globe Comex (DMCC) Limited Unit no 20-10-20, Jewellery & | Step subsidiary | 100%  subsidiary  of
Gemplex 2, Plot No DMCC- | company Globe Commeodities
PH2-J&GplexS, Jewellery & Limited

Gemplex, Dubai, UAE |

39. Financial risk management

Financial risk management objective and policies

The Company has established a comprehensive system for risk management and internal controls for all its businesses to
manage the risk that it is exposed to. The objective of its risk management framework is to ensure that various risks are
identified, measured and mitigated and also that pelicies, procedures and standards are established to address these risks
and ensure a systematic response in the case of crystallization of such risks.

The Company has exposure to the following risk arising from financial instruments:
a. Creditrisk

b. Liquidity risk
¢.  Market risk I
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2019
(Al amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The Company has established varicus policies with respect to such risks which set forth limits, mitigation strategies and
internal controls to be implemented by the three lines of defense of approach provided below, The Board oversees the
Company's risk management. It also frames and reviews risk management processes and controls,

The risk management system features a “three lines of defence” approach:
y PP

1. The first ling of defence comprises its operational departments, which assume primary responsibility for their own risks
and operate within the limits stipulated in various policies approved by the Beard or by committees constituted by the
Board.

2, The secand line of defence comprises specialised deparunents such as risk manageinent and compliance. They employ
specialised methods 1o identify and assess risks faced by the operational departments and provide them with specialised
risk management tools and methods, facilitate and monitor the implementation of effective risk management practices,
develop monitoring tools Tor risk management, internal control and compliance, report risk related information and
premote the adoption of appropriate risk prevention measures,

3. The third line of defence comprises the internal audit department and external audit functions. They monitor and
condict periodic evaluations of the risk management, internal control and compliance activities to ensure the adequacy of
risk contrals and appropriate risk governance, and provide the Board with comprehensive feedback

a. Credit risk

It is risk of financial loss that the Company will incur a loss because its customer or counterparty to financial instruments
fails to meet its contractual obligation.

The Company’s financial assets comprise of Cash and bank balance, Securities for trade, Trade recejvables, Loans,
Investments and Other financial assets which comprise mainly of deposits and unbilled revenues.

The maximum exposure to credit risk al the reporting date is primarily trom Company’s trade receivable and loans.

Following provides exposure to credit risk for trade receivables and loans;

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 | 1 April 2017 |
Trade and other debtors (net of impairment) 31,128.58 30,328.18 15,538.1 8_
Loans (net of impairment) 12,850.00 = .
Total 43,978.58 39,328.18 15,538.18

Trade Receivables: The Company has followed simplified method of ECIL. in case of Trade receivables and the Company
recognises lifetime expected losses for all trade receivables that do not conslitute a financing transaction. At each reporting
date, the Company assesses the impairment requirements.

Based on the industry practices and business environment in which the entity operates, management considers that the
unsecured trade receivables are in default if the payment is 90 days overdue. Out of the total trade receivables of 31,377.75
Lakhs (31 March 2018 32,187.59 Lukhs), 454,90 Lakhs (31 March 2018: 235.08 Lakhs) are overdue for a period in excess
of 90 days or considered as non-recoverable as per management assessment. Probability of default (PD) on this balance is
considered at 100% and treated as credit impaired.

Loans: Loans comprise of Inter Corporate Deposits given to its subsidiaries. The PD in these instruments is considered as
Rs. Nil, (31 March 2018 Rs. Nil)
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Movements in the allowances for impairment in respect of trade receivables and loans are as follows:

Partieulars As at As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Opening provision 235.08 "
Add: Additional provision 219.82 235.08

Less; Provision utilized during the year

Less: Provision reversed during the year

454,90 235,08

Other firancial assets considered to have a low credit risk:

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks with high
credit ratings assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies. Investmentis comprise of Quoted Equity
instruments, Bonds, Mutua! Funds and other securities which are market tradable. Other financial assets include deposits
for assets acquired on lease and with qualified clearing counterparties and exchanges as per the prescribed statutory limits.

b, Liguidity risk

Liquidity represents the ability of the Company to generate sufficient cash flow to meet its financial obligations ou time,
both in normal and in stressed conditions, without having to liguidate asseis or raise funds at unfavourable terims thus
compromising its earnings and capital,

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to generate sufficient cash flow at reasonable cost to mest
expected and / or unexpected claims. 1t arises in the funding of lending, trading and investment activities and in the
management of trading positions,

The Company alms to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable investments at an
amount in excess of expected cash outflow on financial liabilities,

Funds required for short period are taken care by borrowings through issuing Commercial paper and utilizing overdraft
facility from various banks.

The following table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounied cash flows of the Company’s financial
asscts and liabilities:
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Total payable/ payable/ More than
carrying receivable receivable 5 years
amount within  one | within 1 year

year to S years

As at 31 March 2019

a. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3,339.17 3,339.17 -

Bank balance other than cash equivalents above 90,741.04 90,741.04 - -

Derivative financial instruments 662.40 662.40 - -

Securities for trade 36,286.85 36,286.85 - -

Receivables -

(i) Trade receivables 31,122.85 31,122.85 - -
(i} Other receivables 5.73 5.73 - -

Loans 24,357.07 12,850.00 11,507.07 -

Investments 14,943.21 - 14,943.21 -

Other financial assets 32,647.48 14,925.87 17,721.61 -

Total (a) 234,105.80 189,933.91 44,171.88 -

b. Financial liabilities -

Derivative financial instruments 404.42 404,42 E -

Trade payables 169.67 169.67 - -

Debt securities 9,947.08 9,947.08 - -

Borrowings {other than debt securities) 42,494.29 38,316.05 4,178.23 -

Other financial liabilities 103,231.17 103,119.80 111.37 -

Total (b) 156,246.62 151,957.02 4,289.60 -

Net Excess / {Shortfall) (a-b) 77,859.18 37,976.89 39,882.28 -
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Particulars Total payable/ payable/ More than
carrying receivable receivable 5 years
amount within  one | within 1 year

year to 5 years

As at 31 March 2018

a. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 8,084.98 8,084.98 - -

Bank balance other than cash equivalents above 70,396.36 70,396.36 -

Derivative financial instruments 255.91 25591 - -

Securities for trade 19,748.38 19,748.38 -

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables 31,952.51 31,952.51 -
(ii) Other receivables 7,375.67 7,375.67 -

Loans 10,274.17 10,274.17 -

Investments 14,240,185 14,240.15 -

Other financial assets 21,159.97 1,721.68 19,438.48 -

Total (a) 183,488.10 139,535.30 43,952.80 -

b. Finaneial tiabilities

Derivative financial instruments 477.26 477.26 - -

Trade payables 354.28 354.28 - -

Debt securities 9,439.78 9,439.78 - -

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 35,878.55 31,914.74 3,963.82 -

Other financial liabilities 66,061.11 66,525.73 135.38 -

Total {(b) 112,810.99 108,711.79 4,909.20 -

Net Excess / (Shortfall) (a-b) 70,677.11 30,823.69 39,853.41 -
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Total payable/ payable/ More than
carrying receivable receivable 5 years
amount within  one | within 1 year

year to 5 years

As at 3 April 2017

a. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4,290.54 4,290.54 -

Bank balance other than cash equivalents above 54,487.49 54,487.49 - -

Derivative financial instruments 1,195.88 1,195.88 - -

Securities for trade 23,557.63 23,557.63 - -

Receivables -

(i) Trade receivables 15,534.87 15,534.87 -
(ii) Other receivables 331 3.31 - -

Loans 9,173.36 - 9,173.36 -

Investments 17,935.76 - 17,935.76 -

Other financial assets 46,275.19 30,892.69 15,382.50 -

172,454.03 129,962.42 42,491.62 -

b, Financial liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 1,169.37 1,169.37 - -

Trade payables 230.89 230.89 - -

Debt securities 9,854.16 9,854.16 - -

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 30,092.93 27,442.92 2,650.00 .

Other financial liabilities ' 56,610.32 56,535.17 75.15 =

97,957.66 95,232.51 2,725.15 -

Net Excess / (Shortfall) 74,496.37 34,729.91 39,766.47 -

¢. Market risk

Market risk arises when movements in market factors (foreign exchange rates, interest rates, credit spreads and equity
prices) impact the Company’s income or the market value of its portfolios. The Company, in its course of business, is
exposed to matket risk due to change in equity prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The objective of market
risk management is to maintain an acceptable level of market risk exposure while aiming to maximize returns. The
Company eclassifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non-trading portfolios. Both the partfolios are managed

using the following sensitivity analyses:

i} Equity Price Risk
i) Interest Rate Risk
iii} Currency Risk
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Notes to the standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otlierwise stated)

Totul market risk exposure

Particulars Total Traded Non traded Primary risk
carrying asset/liability | asset/liability seasitivity
amouunt

As at 31 March 2019

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 94,080.21 - 94,080.21

Derivative financial instruments 662.40 662.40 Currency and
equity price
Financial assets at FVTPL 53,544.79 42,037.72 11,507.07 Equity price
and Interest rate
Trade and other receivables 31,128.58 - 31,128.58
Loans 24,357.07 - 24,357.07

[nvestments in subsidiaries 9,192.34 - 9,192,34

Other financial assets at amortised cost 32,647.48 - 32,647.48

Total 245,612.87 42,700,12 202,212,775

Liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 404.42 404.42 Currency and

equity price
Trade payables 169.67 - 169.67
Debt securities 0,947.08 - 9,947.08
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 42,494,28 s 42,494.29 Interest rate
Other financial liabilities 103,231.17 - 103,231.17
Total 156,246.62 404.42 155,842.20

Particunlars Total | Trades Non traded Primary risk
carrying asset/liability asset/liability sensitivity
amount

As at 31 March 2018

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 78,481.34 - 78,481.34

Derivative financial instruments 25391 25591 Currency and
equity price

Financial assets at FVTPL 35,285.63 25,011.46 10,274.17 Equity price

and Interest rate

Trade receivables 39,328.1% - 39,328,183

Loans 10,274.17 - 10,274.17

Investments in subsidiaries 8,977.07 - 8,677.07

Other financial assets at amortised cost 21,159.97 - 21,159.97

Total 193,762.27 25,267.37 168,494,90

Liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 477.26 47726 Curr_ency _and
equity price

Trade payables 354.28 - 35428 Equity price

Debt securities 9,439.78 - 9436,78

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 35,878.55 - 35,878.55 Interest rate

Other financial liabilities 66,661.11 - 66,661,111

Total 112,810.98 477,26 112,333.72
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lalkhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Teial Traded Non traded Primary visk
carrying asset/liability | asset/liability sensitivity
amoun{

As at 1 April 2017

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances 58,778.03 - 58,778.03

Derivative financial instruments 1,195.88 1,195.88 - | Currency and

equity price

Financial assets at FVTPL 41,768.18 32,504.81 9,173.36 Equity price

and Interest rate
Trade receivables 15,538.18 B 15,538,18

Loans 0,173.36 - 9,173.36

[nvestments in subsidiaries 8,808.58 - 8,808.58

Other financial assets at amortised cost 46,275.19 - 46,275.19

Total 172,454.03 33,790.69 138,663.34

Liabilities

Derivative financial instruments 1,169.37 1,169.37 Currency and

equity price
Trade payables 230.89 - 230.89
Debt securities 9,854.16 - 9.854.16
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 30,092.93 - 30,092.93 Interest rale
Other financial liabilities 56,610.32 - 56,610.32
Tatal 97,957.66 - 97,957.66

(i} Equity price risk

The Company’s exposure to equity price risk arises primarily on account of its proprietary positions and on accouni of
margin-based positions of its clients in equity cash and derivative segments.

The Company’s equity price risk is managed by iis Board of Direclors, It specifies exposure limits and risk limits for the
proprietary desk of the Company and stipulates risk-based margin requirements for margin-based trading in equity cash

and derivative segment by its clients,

The below sensitivity depicts a scenario where a 10% change in equity prices, everything else remaining constant, would
result in an exchange obligation for both Traded and Non-traded (client) positions and their impact on statement of profit
and Joss considering that the entire shortfall would be made good by the Company.

For the year ended
31 March 2013

For the year ended
31 March 2018

10% change in equity prices
10% change in equity prices

4,615.13
(4,615.13)

3,353.77
(3,353.77)
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2019
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(if) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that arises from fluctuations of interest rate in market. It is imperative for the Company to
measurs and assess interest rate risk, as it has financial assets and liabilities at fixed and floating rate of interest, as any

movement could negatively and positively affect the value of financial assets and liabilities.

The exposure of Company’s liabilities to interest rate risk is as follows:

Particulars Asat As at ) As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Tota) borrowing 52,668.58 45,696.29 40,266.59
Fixed rate borrowing 16,983.40 18,780.45 14,541.66
Floating rate borrowing 35,685.18 26,906,84 25,724.93

The table below illustrates the impact of 50 basis point movement in interest rates on interest expense on borrowings
{floating rate instruments) assuming that the changes oceur at the reporting date and has been calculated based on risk
exposure outstanding as of dale,

Faor the year ended For the year
31 Mavch 2019 ended
31 March 2618
50 basis points increase would decrease the profit by 178.43 110.03
50 basis points decrease would increase the profit by (178.43) (110.03) |

(i} Foreign exchange currency risk

The Company’s exposure to currency risk arises primarily on account of its propristary positions and on account of mmargin
positions of its clients in exchange traded currency derivatives.

The Company’s currency risk is managed by its Board of Directors. It specifies the gross open position limit and risks
limit for the proprietary desk of the Company and stipulate risk-based margin requirements for margin based trading in
currency derivatives by clients,

40, First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

For reporting periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind AS prescribed
under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and as notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs with the transition date being April 1, 2017. The impact of transition has been provided in the Qpening
Reserves as at April 1, 2017.

In prepating these financial statements, the Company has opted to avail the choices available for certain transitional
provisions within Ind AS 101, ‘First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’, which offers exemption from
applying specified Ind AS retrospectively. The most significant of these provisions are in the following areas:

(i) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipments and intangible assets
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets as measured as per the previous GAAP and used that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

(i) Designation of previously recognized finaneial instruments

At the transition date, the Company assessed the conditions for classification of financial assets and accordingly classified
its financial assets at either amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit and
loss account, as appropriate, under the provisions of Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lalkhs, unless otherwise stated)

(iii) Deemed cost option for equily investment in subsidiaries

Ind AS-101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for its Investment in equity instruments
as recognized in the financial statements s at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use
that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition to Ind AS, |

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its Equity investment in subsidiaries at their previous GAAP
carrying value.

fivl Compound financial instruments

Ind A8 -101 permits a first time adopter a mandatory exception, when the liability component of a compound financial
instrument is no lenger outstanding at the date of transition to Ind AS, a first-time adopter may elect not to apply Ind AS
32 retrospectively to split the liability and equity components of the instrument.

Accordingly, the Company has opted to apply this exemption for its lnvestment in Non Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares in one of it's subsidiaries.

(b) Mandatory exception from retrospective application

The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of Ind AS mandatorily required under
Ind AS 101:

{1} Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has conciuded that
there is 1o necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates.
However, estimates that were required under Ind AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for
the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date.

(it) Classification and measurement of financial assels

The classification of financial assets to be measured either at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income or fair value through PL are made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed on the date of transition
to Ind AS.

(¢) Transition to Ind AS-Reconciliation

The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising from the transition
from Previcus GAAP to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101:

{i) Reconciliation of Balarice Sheet as at 1 April 2017

(ii) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018

(iit) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2018
{iv) Reconciliation of Equity as at 1 April 2017 and 31 March 2018,

) Adjustment to Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2018
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwisc stated)

(i). Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2017

Particulars Note Ref Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4,290.54 - 4,200,54
(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents 54,487.49 . 54,487.49
{c) Derivative financial instruments K & 1,195.88 1,195.88
(d) Receivables
(i) Trade receivables 15,534.87 . 15.534.87
(i) Other receivables 29.82 (26.51) 3.31
(e) Loans A - 9,173.36 9,173.36
(f) Securities for trade 22,270.91 1,286.73 23,557.63
(g) Investments a,b,c 28,291.14 (10,355.38) 17,935.76
(h} Other finuncial assets d, f 46,316.11 (40.92) 46,275.19
171,220.88 1,233.16 172,454.03
Non-financial assets
(a) Current tax assets (nef) 45420 . 454.20
{b) Property, plant and equipment 350.10 - 150.10
{c) Other intangible assets = s .
(d) Other nou-financial assets d.f 121.36 41.37 162.73
925.66 41.37 267.03
Toial asscts 172,146.54 1,274.53 173,421.06
Liabilities and cquity
Liabilities
Financial liatilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments . 1,169.37 [,169.37
{b) Trade payables
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises B} i i
total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
230.89 - 230.89
{c) Debt securities 0,854.16 5 9,854.16
(d} Borrowings (other than debt securities) G 30,412.45 319.53) 30,092.92
(2) Other financia! liabilities C 56,535.17 75,18 56,610.32
97,032.65 924.99 97,957.66
Non-financial liabilities
(a) Contract liabitities 65.82 - 05.82
(b) Current tax liabilities (net) 518.32 518.32
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Notes to the standalone finangial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{c) Provisions

337.91 0.00 337.91
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (net) k (72.28) 470.64 398.36
{(e) Other non-financial liabilities 415.90 0.00 415.90
1,265.67 470,64 1,736.31
Total liahilities 08,298.32 1,395.63 99,493.97
Equity
(2) Equity share capital 2,911.25 . 2,911.25
{b) Other equity i 70,036.94 (121.11) 70,815.84
Total equity 73,848.19 (121.11) 73,727.09
Total Liabilitics and equity 172,146.55 1,274,582 173,421.06
(ii). Reconciltation of Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018
Particulars Nofe Ref Previous Adjustimenis Ind AS
GAAP
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 8,084.98 - 8,084.98
(b) Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 70,396.36 x 70,396.36
(¢) Derivative financial instruments . 255,91 255,91
(d) Receivables . =
(1) Trade receivables 31,952.51 - 31,952.51
(ii) Other receivables 7,154.32 22135 7,375.67
(e) Loans a . 10,274.17 10,274,17
(D) Securities for trade ¢ 19,707.44 40.94 19,748.38
{g) Investments g b, ¢ 26,7306.25 (12,496.10) 14,240.15
(h) Other financial assets d,f 21,200.94 {40.97) 21,139.97
135,232.80 (1,744.70) 183,488.10
Non-financial assets
(a) Current tax assets {net) 367.93 0.00 367.93
(b) Property, plant and equipment 31942 {0.01) 31911
(c) Other intangible assets ; - =
(d) Other non-financial assets df 176,70 40.54 | 217.24
863.75 40,53 904,28
Total assets 186,096.55 (1,704.17) 184,392.38

Liabilities and equity

Liabilities
Financial liahilities
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Notes to the standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{a) Derivative financial instruments

k - 47726 477.26
(%) Trade payables
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises . _
total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises 35418 i 35428
{¢) Debt securities 9.439.78 0.00 9,439.78
{d) Borrowings (other than debt securities) 54 36,256.53 (377.97) 35,878.55
{e) Other financial liabilities ¢ 66,525.73 135.38 66,661.11
112,576.29 234.67 112,810.99
Non-finawrcipl linbilities
{a) Contract liabilities 104.30 (0.00) 104.30
() Current tax liabilities (net) 35430 (354.30) -
(¢) Provisions 490.54 0.00 490.54
(d) Deferred tax liabilities (uet) i (331.49) 613.14 281.65
(e) Other non-tinancial Liabilities 305 04 0.00 305.04
922,69 258.84 1,181.53
Total lisbilities 113,499.01 493.51 113,992.52
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 2,625.00 g 2,625.00
(b) Other equity i 70,326.84 (2,551.98) 67,774.86
Total equity 72,951.84 {2,551.98) 70,399.86
Total Liabilities and equity 186.450.85 {2,058.47) 184,392.38
(iii). Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2018
Particulars Note Ref Previcus Adjustments Ind AS
GAAP
Revenue from operations
(a) Interest income a 13,238.95 i,100.80 14,339.75
(b) Dividend income 3,560.39 - 3,560.39
1¢} Revenue from confracts with customers 11,853.60 - 11,853.60
{d) Income from trading in securities 1,003.63 - 1,903.63
{€) Net gain on fair value change 1,559.50 {1,559.50) -
Other income c,d,f 3.63 48.96 34.59
Total income (1) 32,121.70 {409.74) 31,711.96
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Expense

Finance cost e.g 6,182.04 (53.45) 6,128.59
Net loss on fair value change b, e . 1,905.50 1,905.50
Impairment on financial instruments 23508 “ 13508
Employee benefit expenses d,h 4,983.88 (59.97) 4,923.91
Depreciation 61.56 . 61.56
Other Expenses f 7,554.53 23.99 7,578.52
Total expenses (2) 19,017.09 1,816.07 20,833.16
Profit before tax (1-2) 13,104.61 (2,225.81) 10,878.80
Tax expenses

Current income-tax 3,219.30 . 3,219.30
Deferred tax k (259.22) 164.37 (94.85)
Total tax expenses 2,960.08 164.37 3,124.45
Profit after tax 10,144.54 (2,390.18) 7,754.35
Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to

reclassified to Profit and Loss

(i) Remeasurement of net defined benefit - (62.54) (62,54}
liability .

(ii} Income tax relating to these items - 21.85 21.85
Total other comprehensive income / (loss) - (40.69) (40.069)
Total comprehensive income 10,144.53 (2,430.87) 7,713,606

2 ?_?
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year cnded 31 March 2019
(Al amounts are in Tndian rupees in Lalkhs, unless otherwise stated)

(iv) Reconciliation of cther equity

Particulars Asat As al
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

"Total equity under Previous GAAP 70,326.84 70,936.94
Adjustment in opening retained earnings (121.10)
Effective Interest Rate computation of loan ouistanding 58.44 319.51
Fair value of investments (2,219.21) 3.602.14
Fair value of inventory of securities {1,245.79) 1,286.73
Premium on corporate guarantee commission to wholly owned subsidiary 18.27 7.33
Recognition of expense on account of investment in compulsorily redeemable
preference shares of the subsidiary - (9,564.27)
Recognition of interest income using EIR on compound financial instrument 1,100.80 4,637.63
Unwinding of discount on security deposit (net) (0.23) (0.69
Unwinding of discount on advance to employee {net) (0.65) (.15
Deferred tax on Ind AS adjustment (142.51) {470.63)
67,774.85 70,815.84

(v) Adjusiments to Statement of cash flows
There were no material differences between the Statement of Cash Flows presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAP,

Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 1 Apri! 2017 and 3 March 2018 and profit or foss for the year ended 31
March 2018

a. investment in Nox Cumulative redeemable preference share of subsidiarics

Under Previous GAAP, Investments in 12% Non cumulative redeemable preference share were measured at cost unless
there was a permanent decline in the value. Under Ind AS, these [nvestments are required to be measured at fair value
through profit and loss. Accordingly, lnvestment proceeds have been split into two parts, At the date of transition to Ind
AS, dilference between the present value of the preference Instrument at the time of subscription and the currying value

Under previous GAAP has been written off from retained earnings by the Company in its wholly owned subsidiary. This
resulted in a reduction in the retained earnings of the Company by Rs. 9,564.27 Lakhs

The balance component i.e. the present value of preference instrument has been considered as 4 loan with ROL @ 12 %
(being the coupon rate of the preference shares).As the transition date the Company has recognized interest from the date
of the investment ta the date of transition at the above-mentioned rate resulting in an increase of Rs 4,637.63 Lakhs in the
retained earnings of the Company, During the year ended 31 March 2018, this resulted in an increase in profit by Rs.
1,100,80 Lakhs

The following table stmmarizes the accouniing treatment at the date of transition and as at 31 March 2018

Particulsrs Balance Sheet- Other equity Comprefensive
Income

31 March 2018 1 April 2017 1 April 2017 31 March 2018

Loan Component Ind AS 10,274.17 9,173.36 - g
Preference Investment under previous

GAAP 14,100.00 14,100.00 - -
Decrease in Equity on account of write off (9,564.27) >
Increase in Equity on account of interest - - 4,637.63 5

[mpact of Fair Valuation - - - 1,100.80
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Notes to the standalone finarcial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b. Fair valuation of equity investiment (other than subsidiaries)

Under Previous GAAP, Investment in equity instruments were measured at cost unless there was a permanent decline in
the market value. Under Ind AS, the Company has designated these Investments at fair value through profit and loss
(FVTPL). Accordingly these Investments are required to be measured at fair value. At the date of transition to Ind AS,
difference belween the fair value of the equity Instrument and the carrying value under previous GAAP has been
recognized in other equity,

The net effect is an increase in equity by Rs 3,602.14 Lakhs as at 1 April 2017 and decrecase in profit for the year ended
31 March 2018 by Rs 2,219.21 Lakhs.

The following table summarizes the accounting treatment at the date of transition and as at 31 March 2018

Particulars Balance Sheet Other equity Comprehensive
Incore
31 March 2018 1 April 2017 1 April 2017 31 March 2018
lnvestment under Ind AS 5,263.08 9,037.18 2 T
Investment under previous GAAP 3,820.15 5,375.04 - -
Increase in equity _ = 3,662.14
Impact of fair valuation - . (2219213

¢ Accounting for corporate guaraniee

Under Ind AS, Financial guarantee given in relation to borrowing taken wholly owned subsidiary company for no
compensation received fromi such subsidiary is measured at fair value on the date of corporate guaraniee given and
accounted as part of Investment in Subsidiary (deemed contribution) with corresponding credit to financial guarantee
obligation. Accordingly Rs. 160.97 Lakhs has been recognized as Investment in Subsidiary as at 31 March 2018 (1 April
2017: Rs, 82,48 Lakhs) with a corresponding adjustment in other equity. Whereas under the previous GAAP, these were
not recognized in the balance sheet, only disclosute was required in balance sheet as a contingent liability. The net effect is
an increase in equity by Rs 7.33 Lakhs as at 1 April 2017, increase in profit for the year ended 31 March 2018 by Rs 18.27
Lakhs.

Particulars Balance Sheet Other equity Comprehensive
Income
31 March 2018 1 April 2017 I April 2017 3t March 2018
Liability
Financial guarantee 13538 7505 - -
Assets
Investment in subsidiary 160.97 32,48 | - -
{Profit)/Loss
laerease in equity - - 733 -
Commission income net of interest expense 18.27

d. Interest free advance to employee

Under previous GAAP, Advances to Employee were recognized at transaction value. Under Ind AS, Inferest itee or below
market rate interest loan given to staff are required to be measured at Fair value through amortized cost. The difference
between transaction vaiue of loan aud its fair value at inception is recognized as prepaid expense and amortized over the
tenure of the loan. Such interest income is recognized in statement of profit and loss using effective interest rate (EIR), As
ot 31 March 2018, the prepaid expenses increased by Rs.16.33 Lakhs (As at 1 April 2017 2.16 Lakhs). As a consequence,
retained earnings as at 1 April 2017 increased by Rs. 1.15 Lakhs und statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31
March 2018 decreased by Rs. 0.63 Lakhs (Interest on Advance to Stafft Rs. 1,91 Lakhs and Employee Benefit Expense
Rs. 2, 56 Lakhs )
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2. Valuaton of securities for trade

Under Previous GAAP, Inventories are valued at cost or et realizable value whichever is lower. Under Ind AS, the same
is classified as a financial asset. Accordingly the same are measured at fair value less cost to sell. The net effect is an
increase in total equity by Rs 1,286.73 Lakhs as at April 1, 2017, decrease in profit for the year ended 31 March 2018 by
Rs 1245.79 Lakhs.

f. Discounting of security deposit

Under previous GAAP, Interest free security deposits are recognized at transaction value, Under Ind AS, refundable
security deposits arc classified as financial assets and measured at fair value through amortized cost. The difference
between transaction value and fair value at inception is recognized as prepaid expense and amortized over the tenure of the
security deposit. Further, unwinding of discount on security deposit is recognized in statement of profit and loss using
effective interest rate (E[R), As on 31 March 2018, the security depasit reduced by Rs. 25.17 Lakhs and prepaid expense
increased by Rs. 24.25 Lakhs (As at 1 April 2017 : Security Deposit reduced : Rs. 38.78 Lalhs and Prepaid Rent: Rs,
38.09 Lakhs ) . As a consequence , retained earnings as at 1 April 2017 decreased by Rs, 17,74 Lakhs and statement of
profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 20 18 decreased by Rs. 24.00 Lakhs (Rent Expense :Rs 6.61 Lakhs ,Brokerage
Expense: Rs. 17.39 Lalchs) and Interest on security deposit Rs. 23.77 Lakhs.

z. Effective interest rate on borrowing

As required under the IND AS 109 transactions costs incurred towards origination of borrowings have been deducted from
the carrying amount of borrowings on initial recognition. These costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
over the tenure of the borrowing as interest expense, computed using the effective interest rate method. Under the previous
GAAP, these transaction cosls were charged to the statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Consequently,
borrowings as at 31 March 2018 have been reduced by Rs, 377.95 Lakhs (1 April 2017: Rs. 315.51 Lakhs with a
corresponding adjustment to equity resulting in increase in other equity by Rs. 319.51 Lakhs. The profit under the previous
GAAP for the year ended 31 March 2018 has been increased by Rs, 58.44 Lakhs.

The foliowing table summarizes the accounting treatment at the date of transition and as at 31 March 2018

Particulars Balance Sheet Other equity Comprehensive
Income

31 March 2018 1 April 2017 1 April 2017 31 March 2018
Borrowings 36,256.51 30,412.43 - -
Unamortized processing fees (377.95) (315.51) -
Net Borrowing in financial statements 35,878.56 30,092.92 g :
Increase in equity - - 319.51 -
Finance cost = 5 & 58 .44

k. Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligation

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognized costs related to its post-einployment defined benefit plan
on on actuarial basis, Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, were charged to profit or
loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements [comprising of actvarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts inctuded in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability] are recognized the net defined benefit immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained carnings through OCI. Thus the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs. 62.54 Lakhs and
Remeasurement gains/ losses on defined benefit plans has been recognized in the OCI net of tax.

i. Deferred tax
The various transitional IndAS adjustments lead to temporary differences. Accordingly the Company has accounted for

Deferred 1ax on such undetlying transaction in other equity. As a result, net effect on defetred tax liability on statement of
profit and loss as at 31March 2018 Rs. 164.37 Lakhs {equity reduced by Rs. 470.64 Lakhs as at | April 2017)
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Notes to the standalone financial statemeunts for the year ended 31 March 2019
{All amounts are in Indian rupees in Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

j. Other equity

Other Equity as at 1 April 2017 and 31 March 2018 has been adjusted consequent to the above mentioned Ind AS

fransition adjustments.

k. Derivative financial assets/ liabilities

Under IndAS, derivatives are marked to market as at each balance sheet date and unrealized net gain or loss is recognized.
Derivative assets and liabililies are presented on gross basis. These were not separately disclosed under |-GAAP,

41. Expenditure in foreign currency

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 Msrch 2019 31 March 2018
Travelling and conveyance 1.37 0.33

42, Capital commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is Rs. Nil (31 March 2018

Rs, Nil},

43, Change in lizbilities arising from financing activitics

Particalars 31 March 2018 Cash flows Changes in Otliers 31 March 2619 |
fair values

Debt securities 9.439.78 507.30 - 9,947.08

Borrowings  other than debt 14.249.67 (3,713.35) - 10,536.32

securities B

Loans repayable on demand 1,596.50 7,700.00 - 9,296.50

Bank overdrafls 20,410.34 2,478.35 - 22,883.68

Particulars 1 April 2017 Cash flows Changes in Others 31 March 2318

fair values

Debt securities

Borrowings other than debt
securities

L.oans repayable on demand

Bank overdrafis

9,854.,16
10,987.50

19,424.93

(414.38)
3,262.17
1,596.50

985.40

9,439.78
14,249.67
1,596.50

20,410.24
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
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44, Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company engaged in the business of retail and institutional broking, depository services and portfolioc management
services. In accordance with Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, the revenue is accounted in the
following manner under eack head:

a. Brokerage income

The Company provides trade execution and settlement services to the customers in retail and institution segment. There is
only one performance ebligation of execution of the trade and settlement of the transaction which is satisfied at a point in
time, The brokerage charged is the transaction price and is recognized as revenue on trade date basis, Related receivables
are generally recovered in a period of two days as per the settlement cycle, Amount not recovered and which remain
overdue for a period exceeding 90 days, are provided for,

b, Portfolic management services

The Company provides portfolio management services to its clients. As a consideration, the Company receives
management fees from its clients, The performance obligation of the Company arises when it enters into a contract with its
clients. The customer obtains contro] of the service on the date when the customer enters into a contract with the
Company. The Company recognizes the revenue on completion of service over a peried of time.

¢. Depository services

The Company charges fees from its clients for the purpose of holding and transfer of securiiies in dematerialized form and
for availing depoesitary maintenance services. In case of these transactions, the performance obligation and its transaction
price is enumerated in contract with the customer, The Company recognizes the revenue both over a period of time and in
point of time depending upon the nature of the transaction.

45, Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"), through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified the lollowing new and amendments 1o
Ind ASs which the Group has not applied ag they are effoctive from | April 2019

Ind AS 116 Leases!

Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases standard, Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-
balance sheet lessee accounting mode! for lessces. A lessee recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to muke lease payments, The standard also contains
enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind AS 116 subsiantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements
inInd AS 17,

The Company will adopt Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning 1 April 2019, The Company will apply
the standard to its leases, retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially upplying the standard, recognised on the
date of initial application (1 April 2019). Accordingly, the Company will not restate comparative information, instead, the
cumulative effect of initially applying this Standard will be recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
earnings as on 1 April 2019. On that date, the Company will recognise a lease liability measured at the present value of the
remaining lease payments. The right-of-use asset is recognised at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied
since the commencement date, but discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as at | April 2019, In
accordance with the standard, the Company will elect not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short-term leases and
leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

On transition, the Company will be using the practical expedient provided the standard and therefore, will not reassess
whether a contract, is or contains a lease, at the date of initial application.

The Company is in the process of completing a defailed assessment of the impact on its financlals.
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Ind A8 12 Income taxes (amendments relating to income tax consequences of dividend and uncertainty over income
fax treafments)

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the income tax
consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entily originally
recognised those past transactions or events. The Company does not expect any impact from this pronouncement.

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specifies that the amendment is (o be appiied to the determination of taxable
profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainly over income tax
treatments under Ind AS 12, It outlines the following: (1) the entity has o use judgement, to determine whether each tax
tfreatment stiould be considered separately or whether some can be considered together. The decision should be baged on
the approach which provides better predictions of the resolution of the uncertainty (2) the entity is to assume thai the
faxation authority will have full knowledge of all relevant information while examining any amount (3) entity has to
consider the probability of the relevant taxation authority accepting the tax treatment and the determination of taxable
profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credifs and tax rates would depend upon the probability. The
Company doés not expect any significant impact from this pronouncement,

Ind AS 109 — Prepaviment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate fo the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regarding termination rights in order to allow
measurement at amortised cost (or, depending on the business model, at fair value through other comprehensive income)
even in the case of negative compensation payments. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 19 - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments clarily that if a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs, il is mandatory that the current service
cost and the net interest for the period after the re-measurement are determined using the assumptions used for the
remeastrement. In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a plan amendment, curtailment or
settiement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any
significant impact on its financial stalements.

Ind AS 23 — Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation
rate on general borrowings. The Company does not expect any significant impact frem this amendment.

Ind AS 28 ~ Long-term Inierests in Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendments clarify that an entity applies Ind AS 169 Financial Instruments, to long-term interests in an associate or
Jjoint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joiut venture but to which the equity method is not
applied. The Company does not currently have any long-term interests in associates and joint ventures.

fnd AS 103 — Business Combinations and Ind AS 111 — Jolat Arrangements

The amendments to ind AS 103 relating to re-measurement clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business that is
a joint operation, it re-measures previously held inferests in that business. The amendments to Ind AS 111 clarify that
when an entity obtains joint control of a business that is a joint operation, the entity does not re-measure previously held
interests in that business. The Company does not have any contrel / joint control of a business that is a joint operation,
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46, Events after the reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that requires disclosure in these financial statements.
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